
St Ignace Zoom is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: City Council Meeting 

Time: Sep 19, 2022 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85679195903 

 

Meeting ID: 856 7919 5903 

One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,85679195903# US (Chicago) 

+16465588656,,85679195903# US (New York) 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 646 931 3860 US 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 309 205 3325 US 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 386 347 5053 US 

        +1 564 217 2000 US 

        +1 669 444 9171 US 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

        +1 719 359 4580 US 

Meeting ID: 856 7919 5903 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kHZxfKjJo 



 

           
 

    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
St. Ignace, Michigan 

Monday, September 19, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 
City Council Chambers/Virtual Hybrid Attendance Meeting 

Zoom Meeting ID: 856 7919 5903 

 
****A G E N D A**** 

 
1) Call to Order 
2) Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Invocation 
4) Roll Call 
5) Additions to Agenda 
6) Public Comment Regarding Agenda Items (2-minute limit) 
7) Consideration of Minutes of September 06, 2022 and September 12, 2022 
8) Old Business 
9) New Business 

A. Sewer Camera Purchase 
B. Fire Department Mower Purchase 
C. Trim Trees on Railroad Grade 
D. Corrective Action Plan Monitoring 
E. Overnight Stay—Chief Brown 
F. MERS Annual Conference—Clerk-Treasurer Insley  
G. Budget Amendments 
H. Financials 

10) Consideration of Bills  
11) Public Comment Regarding Non-Agenda Items (3-minute limit) 
12) City Manager’s Report 
13) Committee Reports 

A. Planning Commission 
14) Council Member Comments     
 

City of St. Ignace is an equal opportunity employer and provider  
TDD (800) 649-3777 



City of St. Ignace 
Council Proceedings 

(Unofficial) 
 
A Regular Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Tuesday, September 6, 2022, in 
the City Hall Council Chambers as a hybrid attendance meeting with Zoom video conference 
available. 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor LaLonde, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  Councilmember Williford led the invocation.                                         
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL:  Councilmembers Cronan, Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, 
Councilmembers Pelter and Williford. 
 
ABSENT:  Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis.  It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by 
Councilmember Williford, to excuse Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis from the meeting due to being out 
of town.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Darcy Long, City Manager; Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer; Stephanie 
Baar, Assistant to the City Manager; Charles Palmer, City Attorney (via Zoom); Scott Marshall, 
DDA Director; Nick Montie, Fire Chief; Tony Brown, Police Chief. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA  
 
Mayor LaLonde – Schedule Special Meeting. 
At this time, Mayor LaLonde announced there will be a Special Meeting of Council on Monday, 
September 12th at 6:30 p.m.  The meeting will include a Closed Session to discuss the City 
Manager’s evaluation per Section 8(a), MCL 15.268(a). 
It was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, seconded by Councilmember Williford, to approve 
scheduling a Special Meeting with a Closed Session on Monday, September 12th at 6:30 p.m. in 
the Council Chambers.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – AGENDA ITEMS (2-min limit) 
No public comment was received. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 15, REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING & 
AUGUST 22, 2022, SPECIAL MEETING: 
It was moved by Councilmember Cronan, seconded by Councilmember Fullerton, to approve 
the minutes of the August 15, Regular Council meeting and the August 22, 2022, Special 
Meeting as presented. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Pelter, Williford, Cronan, Fullerton and Mayor LaLonde. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
A.  LITTLE BEAR EAST FEE UPDATES 
 



City Manager Long informed Council that the Recreation Board has recommended increasing 
fees for the Little Bear East Conference Center.  An itemized list of specific fees for 
consideration was provided and discussed. 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve the 
updated fee schedule presented, noting the description of “Weddings” be changed to “Special 
Occasions”.    
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Williford, Cronan, Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde and Councilmember Pelter. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. SPECIAL EVENT FALL FEST RESOLUTION 2022 
 

RESOLUTION 
The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Pelter, supported 

by Councilmember Cronan: 
 

WHEREAS, the St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce requests permission to conduct the 
Fall Festival & Great Pumpkin Roll; and 
 

WHEREAS, the event requires the usage of Goudreau Street and the Little Bear East 
Community Center parking lots; and 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 22 of the City of St. Ignace Code of Ordinances, “The Peddler’s 
Ordinance”, requires certain criteria be met in order for the event to be held. 

 
WHEREAS, this event will be required to follow all COVID Federal, State and Local 

regulations in place at that time to qualify for Special Event status; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the St. Ignace City Council does approve 
the St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce to be a “Special Events Organization” and has 
determined that the St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce does meet the criteria established in the 
various sections of “The Peddler’s Ordinance”; and 
 

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does approve the usage of 
Goudreau Street and Little Bear East Community Center parking lots for this event; and grants 
St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce the authority to control vending approved by the City during 
the event.  

 
Saturday, October 1, 2022 12 p.m. – 5 p.m. 

 
FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council approves the closure of Goudreau Street, 
from Ellsworth to North State Street. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Cronan, Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmembers Pelter and  
         Williford. 
No:  None. 



Absent:  Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve 
paying the bills in the amount of $209,516.35. 

A.S.C. Security Systems City Hall/Water Plant Key Card System $285.00 

AlcoPro SIPD Disposable Mouthpieces $184.55 

Arctic Glacier Marina Ice $212.12 

Arrow Signs Street Signs (6) $330.00 

BAM Tools 
T-35/T-39 Sanders, Tool Kit, Channel Lock 
Pliers $459.59 

BC Pizza LBE Catering $883.65 

Belonga Excavating LLC 2nd Street Topsoil $110.00 

Belonga Plumbing and 
Heating 

Abe Street/Paquin Street Sewer Camera/Wtr 
Plant Parts $1,058.35 

Blarney Castle Oil Co. Marina Fuel $107,303.39 

Brown Motors SIPD-F-150 Oil Change/Tire Rotate $113.83 

BS&A A. Insley Online Training $150.00 

Darcy Long Software, Mileage, Meals, Bridge Fare $137.83 

Ed's Lock & Key City Hall - Lock Rekey and Repair $200.00 

Enterprise Vending Inc. Removal of Machine City Hall $75.00 

First Alert LBE Safe Keys $21.90 
Government Finance 
Officers Assoc A. Insley Membership/Books $320.12 

Grainger Landscape Rake $178.86 

Great Lakes Coca-Cola LBE Catering/Concession $470.20 

Hannah Tropiano 
Reimbursement-LBE Program 
Expense/Catering $161.42 

Hawkins Water Plant Supplies $3,501.03 

Interstate Batters T-42, Sewer Machine, Shop Batters $724.75 

Joe St. Louis Golf Course Lighting Replacement $1,100.00 



Kimball Midwest DPW Shop Supplies $246.26 

KSS Marina/LBE Supplies $543.01 

Mark Wilk Marina - Circuit Breaker Maintenance $45.00 

Meyer Ace Hardware August 2022 Statement $1,650.79 

Michigan Steam 2' Shop Broom, Brace and Handle $224.96 

Microbiologics Water Plant Testing $245.47 

Norris Contracting Inc. AMZ Sand $2,600.74 

North Central Laboratories Water Plant Supplies $832.95 

Northern Shirt Company LBE Recreation Program Shirts $884.00 

Paragon Laboratories Plant Testing $1,058.75 

Payne & Dolan Inc. Cold Mix $7,744.46 

Pioneer Manufacturing 
Company LBE Rec Truck Parts $172.35 

Precision Edge Outdoor 
Services-Kyle Brow August 2022 Mowing $4,400.00 

Quill Central Office Envelopes $76.44 

Rieth-Riley Construction I-75 Shoulder Repair-MDOT Project $67,505.55 

Rotary Multiforms Inc DNR Plaque Little Bear Park $219.50 

Rudyard Electric Service 
Inc. LBE Lighting Repair $850.00 

Seewald's Towing Tow Golf Mower to Sparta for Repair $950.00 

Spartan Distributors Golf Supplies/Repair $1,098.81 

UIS Scada Water Plant Service through 8/11/2022 $186.00 
   
  

$209,516.35 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmembers Pelter, Williford and Cronan. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS (3 min limit) 



Public comment was received thanking Mayor LaLonde for representing the City of St. Ignace to 
welcome the State Lieutenant Governor at the Bridge walk event on Labor Day. 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
City Manager Long reported various City business items to Council.  Councilmembers also 
requested that City Manager Long follow up with updates on a number of prior items.  
Councilmember Pelter specifically requested an individual meeting be considered for updating 
the Capital Improvement Plan (C.I.P) and that FOIA requests be processed timely. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
No committee business was discussed. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
Councilmember offered comments regarding the high school swimming pool, Harbor Authority, 
community events and downtown businesses. 
 
B.  CLOSED SESSION MCL 15.268(e) – PENDING LITIGATION 
 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to enter into 
Closed Session [Section 8(e) MCL 15.268(e)] at 7:34 p.m. to discuss pending litigation with City 
Attorney Palmer. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmembers Pelter, Williford, Cronan and Fullerton. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Council returned from Closed Session at 8:46 p.m. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:47 p.m. 
 
______________________________                          _________________________________ 
       William LaLonde, Mayor                                       Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 



City of St. Ignace 

Council Proceedings 
(Unofficial) 

 
A Special Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, September 12, 2022, in 
the City Hall Council Chambers. 
The meeting was called to order at 6:34 p.m. by Mayor LaLonde. 
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL: Councilmember Cronan, Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor 
LaLonde, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmember Pelter, and Councilmember Williford.  
 
ABSENT: None.  
 
STAFF PRESENT: Darcy Long, City Manager 
 

A. ENTER CLOSED SESSION – CITY MANAGER REVIEW [Section 8(a), MCL 
15.268(a)] “TO CONSIDER A PERIODIC PERSONNEL EVALUATION OF A PUBLIC 
EMPLOYEE IF THE NAMED INDIVIDUAL REQUESTS A CLOSED HEARING” 
 
At 6:35 p.m. it was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, seconded by Councilmember 
Pelter, to enter into closed session to consider a personnel evaluation for City Manager 
Long.  
Motion carried unanimously.  

 
 
Council returned from Closed Session at 8:11 p.m.  
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8: 12 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
              
          Stephanie Baar,  
        Assistant to the City Manager 























 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Michigan Department of Treasury 
5720 (03-20) 

Protecting Local Government Retirement and Benefits Act 
Corrective Action Plan Monitoring: Application for Certification of Compliance 
Issued under the authority of Public Act 202 of 2017 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT INFORMATION 
Local Government Name: ______________________________________ Six-Digit Muni Code: ______________

Defined Benefit Retirement System Name: ________________________________________________________ 

System Type: Pension Retirement Health Care (OPEB) 

Contact Name (Administrative Officer): __________________________________________________________ 

Title (if not Administrative Officer): ____________________________________Telephone: ________________ 

Email (Communication will be sent here): _________________________________________________________

Fiscal Year System was Determined to be Underfunded: _____________ 

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Corrective Action Plan Monitoring: The Municipal Stability Board (the Board) shall monitor each underfunded local 
government's compliance with Public Act 202 of 2017 (the Act) and any approved corrective action plan (CAP). The 
Board shall adopt a schedule, not less than every 2 years, to certify that the underfunded local government is in 
substantial compliance with the Act. 

Due Date: The local government has 90 days from the date the CAP Monitoring Form is sent to return the 
form to the Board. 

Filing: The submitted monitoring form must demonstrate through distinct supporting documentation that the local 
government is addressing its underfunded status in accordance with its CAP and the Act. Consistent with the Board’s 
best practices document, supporting documentation utilized should include a projection within their annual valuation 
that includes, but is not limited to, actuarially determined contributions (ADC), retirement benefit payments, assets, 
liabilities, and discount rates.  

The completed monitoring form must be submitted via email to Treasury at LocalRetirementReporting@michigan.gov 
for review by the Board. If you have CAPs for multiple systems, you are required to complete separate 
monitoring forms and send a separate email for each CAP. Please attach each plan as a separate PDF document 
in addition to all applicable supporting documentation.  

The subject line of each email should be in the following format: Corrective Action Plan Monitoring, Local 
Government Name, Retirement System Name, System Type (e.g. Corrective Action Plan Monitoring, City of 
Lansing, Employee Retirement System, Pension). Treasury will send an automatic reply acknowledging receipt of the 
email. Your individual email settings must allow for receipt of Treasury’s automatic reply. This will be the only 
notification confirming receipt of the form. 

Municipal Stability Board: The Board shall certify and vote whether each local government is compliant with their 
CAP and the Act. If a CAP is certified as compliant, the Board will continue to monitor the CAP and review the local 
government’s compliance with the Act not less than every two years. 

Review Process: After receiving your submitted CAP monitoring form, Treasury will provide it to the Board to 
review and certify the local government for compliance with the Act. 

Page 1 



  

 

   
 

     
 

   

CAP Monitoring Approval Criteria: A CAP may be certified as compliant by meeting the Board approved CAP 
monitoring criteria. In general, certification of compliance by the Board will occur if a local government is able to 
demonstrate through distinct supporting documentation that the CAP addresses:  

1) Underfunded Status: The local government continues to address underfunded status in a reasonable
timeframe (60% funded for pension systems or 40% funded for OPEB systems OR; if the local government is a
city, village, township, or county, the ADC as a percentage of governmental fund revenues is less than 10% for
pensions or 12% for OPEB);

2) Substantial Changes: The actions documented in the CAP remain substantially the same, OR alternative
actions have been implemented to address underfunded status;

3) Sustainability: The local government and the Board certify that the projected payments remain sustainable
and affordable both now and into the future.

Certification of Compliance: Following a review of the monitoring process for each CAP, the Board will certify 
a local government as one of the following: 

 Compliant: A local government certified as compliant has met all published criteria from the Board.

 Complaint with Conditions: A local government certified as compliant with conditions has met the published 
criteria, but the Board has determined that the local government’s plan(s) may not be sustainable or the 
Board is unable to reasonably confirm future sustainability. With this certification, the local government 
will have until the next monitoring period to address the stated concerns regarding the plan(s).

 Noncompliant: A local government certified as noncompliant failed to meet one or more of the Board’s 
published criteria for monitoring certification of compliance or failed to file the monitoring form. If voted 
noncompliant, the Board shall notify the local government within 15 days, detailing the reasons for the 
determination for noncompliance. The local government has 60 days to address the determination of 
noncompliance.

2. UNDERFUNDED STATUS CERTIFICATION
Previously, local governments demonstrated that they would be addressing their underfunded status within a 
reasonable timeframe in accordance with the Board’s Corrective Action Plan Development: Best Practices and Strategies 
guide. The purpose of this section is for the local government to certify that their plan is still addressing its 
underfunded status within this approved timeframe. 

Please check the applicable answer: 
1. Referencing supporting documentation, is the local government addressing its underfunded status in the same

timeframe or less than the CAP?

 Yes, we are addressing underfunded status by fiscal year ________ as originally approved.

 No, underfunded status will be now be addressed by fiscal year _______, which is within
the Board’s required timeframe.
Required timeframe: As general guidance, a local government with a severely underfunded pension
system (45% funded or less) should reach a funded ratio of 60% within 20 years of the original
determination of underfunded status. A local government with a severely underfunded retirement

health care system (25% funded or less) should reach a funded ratio of 40% within 30 years of the
original determination of underfunded status.
If no, provide additional explanation:

Page 2 

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Corrective_Action_Plan_Monitoring_Policies_and_Procedures_vf_666838_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/MSB_Best_Practices_and_Strategies_661181_7.pdf


                

 
  

    
 

 

  
 

   

 

 

3. SUBSTANTIAL CHANGES CERTIFICATION
The Board recognizes that as a local government implements the prospective actions in their CAP, specific solutions 
may need to be adjusted to continue to address its underfunded status. This section asks the local government to 
certify that the corrective actions documented in the plan to address underfunded status remain substantially the 
same. 

Please check the applicable answer: 
Does the CAP remain substantially the same as the originally approved submission? 

 Yes
 No (If no, please complete a revised Form 5597 for OPEB or Form 5598 for pension and attach to this form)

Please check all that apply: 

Actions Implemented from CAP – What actions included in the CAP has the local government implemented? 

Sample Statement: In June 2019, our local government began making additional payments of $100,000 per year above its 
ADC to the General Employees’ Retirement System, as stated in our CAP. Page 8 of our actuarial valuation (attachment 
2a) shows our pension will be 62% funded by fiscal year 2028. 

Actions Not Implemented from CAP – What corrective actions has the local government failed to 
implement since the plan was approved? 

Sample Statement: In the June 2019 contract negotiations, our local government sought to lower the system’s multiplier for 
current employees from 2.5X to 2X for the General Employees’ Retirement System. We were able to negotiate to a 
2.25X multiplier. On page 8 of our actuarial valuation (attachment 2a), it shows we will be 62% funded by fiscal year 2028 
instead of 2024, as outlined in our CAP. The revised fiscal year remains within the Board’s required timeline. 

<Insert User Entry Box> 

Additional Actions Approved – What additional actions has the local government implemented or 
planned to implement to supplement the CAP since the plan was originally approved? (Provide proof of governing 
body approval for all additional actions) 

Sample Statement: Since our local government was unable to lower the multiplier to 2X as outlined in our CAP, we 
implemented additional actions to address our underfunded status within the Board’s required timeframe. Beginning in fiscal 
year 2020, we will begin amortizing the unfunded portion of the pension liability using a level-dollar amortization method 
over a closed period of 10 years. This will allow the retirement system to reach a funded status of 62% by fiscal year 2028 
as shown on page 8 of the actuarial analysis (attachment 2a). 

<Insert User Entry Box> 

Page 3 

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Form_5597_CAP_Retirement_Health_Care_623913_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Form_5598_CAP_Defined_Benefit_Pension_623918_7.pdf


  
 

  

 
 

 
   

 

 
 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 

4. SUSTAINABILITY CERTIFICATION
The local government must certify the plan is still affordable through detailed supporting documentation. This includes 
documentation that the local government’s retirement costs are not increasing at a rate greater than what can be 
afforded through reasonable revenue growth. Retirement costs also must not have substantially increased above the 
original projection in the CAP. 

The Board recommends that supporting documentation include a projection of all annual retirement payments 
(Pension ADC(s) + OPEB Benefit Payment(s) + all additional contributions) as a percentage of projected governmental 
fund revenues over the next five years. A local government should project governmental fund revenues using a 
reasonable forecast based on historical trends and projected rates of inflation. This analysis may include projected 
enterprise funds specifically allocated to pay retirement costs. 

What is the highest combined annual retirement payment as a percentage of your projected 
governmental revenues over the next five fiscal years? (Examples and Worksheet)

Fiscal year: ___________ 

1. Total pension ADC(s): ______________
2. Total OPEB benefit payment(s): _______________
3. Total additional contributions for pension: _______________
4. Total additional contributions for OPEB: _________________
5. Total governmental fund revenues: ____________________
6. Enterprise funds used to pay retirement costs (if applicable):________________

 Yes (Explain and list actions implemented or planned to implement to address increased payments)
 No

<Insert User Entry Box> 

Utilizing a projection of all annual retirement payments, do the approved corrective actions listed in 
this plan allow for the local government to continue to make, at a minimum, the ADC payment for 
the defined benefit pension system(s) and/or any applicable statutorily required payments for  
retirement health benefit system(s), according to your long-term budget forecast? Note: For 
retirement health benefit systems, local governments are required to make all retiree premium payments, as well 
as any applicable normal cost payments for employees first hired after June 30, 2018 in accordance with Section 
4(1) of Public Act 202 of 2017.

  Yes
 No (Explain and list actions implemented or planned to implement to address increased payments)

Page 4 

Total percentage [(Payments #1-4)/(Revenues #5-6)]: ________________ 

Do the projected annual payments increase by an amount greater than an average of 5% per year 
over the next five fiscal years? 

http://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Sustainability_Calculation_Spreadsheet_703693_7.xlsx


 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  
 

  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

5. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
Documentation should be attached as a PDF with this monitoring form. The documentation should detail and confirm 
the claims made in this document regarding the CAP that is being implemented to adequately address the local 
government’s underfunded status. Please check all documents that are included as part of this form and attach in 
successive order as provided below. When attaching documents, please use the naming convention below: 

Naming Convention 

 Attachment – 1

 Attachment – 2a

 Attachment – 2b

 Attachment – 3

 Attachment – 4

 Attachment – 5

Type of Document 

(Required) This CAP monitoring form; 

(Required) An actuarial projection, an actuarial 
valuation, or an internally developed analysis (in 
accordance with GASB and/or actuarial standards of 
practice), which illustrates how and when the local 
government will reach the Act’s required funded ratio. 
Or, if the local government is a city, village, township, 
or county, how and when the ADC as a percentage of 
governmental revenues will be less than the Act’s 
requirements. The Board recommends that supporting 
documentation show a projection for the duration of 
the CAP that includes, but is not limited to, assets, 
liabilities, funded ratios, normal cost payments (if 
applicable), actuarial assumptions, and retiree benefit 
payments, using reasonable calculations; 

(Required) An actuarial projection, an actuarial 
valuation, or an internally developed analysis (in 
accordance with GASB and/or actuarial standards of 
practice), which projects all annual retirement 
payments (Pension ADC(s) + OPEB Benefit 
Payments(s) + all additional contributions) as a 
percentage of projected governmental fund revenues 
over the next five fiscal years. A local government 
should project governmental fund revenues using a 
reasonable forecast based on historical trends and 
projected rates of inflation. This analysis may include 
projected enterprise funds specifically allocated to pay 
retirement costs; 

(Required if applicable) Documentation from the governing 
body approving additional corrective actions including 
documentation of commitment to additional payments or 
actions not previously included in the  CAP (e.g. resolution, 
ordinance); 

(Required if applicable) In the event that the previous plan 
is no longer substantially in effect, a separate CAP to address 
its underfunded status which includes documentation of prior 
actions, prospective actions, governing body approval, and the 
positive impact on the system’s funded ratio;

Other documentation not categorized above. 

Page 5 



 

           
   

 

 

 
 

   
     

  

<insert Retirement System Name>
<insert Fiscal Year>

<insert local government name>
<insert Fiscal Year> 

6. CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN CRITERIA
Please confirm that each of the CAP monitoring criteria listed below have been satisfied when submitting this 
document. Specific detail on CAP criteria can be found in the Corrective Action Plan Monitoring: Policy and 
Procedures document. 

CAP Monitoring Criteria 

 Underfunded Status

 Substantial Changes

 Sustainability

Description  

The local government certifies that there is adequate supporting 
documentation showing that the CAP will continue to address 
the local government’s underfunded status in a reasonable 
timeframe; 

The local government certifies that the corrective actions 
documented in the CAP remain substantially the same OR; the 
local government has implemented or planned to implement 
additional actions to continue to address their underfunded 
status; 

The CAP continues to allow the local government to make all 
required annual retirement payments, without increasing to a 
level that is unsustainable.  

7. LOCAL GOVERNMENT’S ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER APPROVAL OF CORRECTIVE ACTION
PLAN MONITORING FORM

I, , as the government’s administrative officer (Ex. City/Township Manager, Executive Director, 
Chief Executive Officer, etc.) (insert title)  approve this Corrective Action Plan Monitoring: 
Application for Certification of Compliance and will continue to implement the actions of the CAP. 

I confirm to the best of my knowledge that because of the actions referenced within this form, one of the following 
statements will occur: 

 (insert retirement system name) will achieve a funded status  
  as demonstrated by required supporting 
The  
 (60% for pension or 40% for OPEB) by fiscal year 
documentation listed in Section 5. 

OR, if the local government is a city, village, township, or county: 

 The ADC for all defined benefit pension or retirement health benefit (OPEB) systems as a percentage of
governmental fund revenues will be less than the Act’s underfunded status threshold (10% for pension or  
12% for OPEB) by fiscal year  as demonstrated by required supporting documentation listed in Section 5. 

Signature: <insert signature>  Date: <insert date> 

Page 6 

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Corrective_Action_Plan_Monitoring_Policies_and_Procedures_vf_666838_7.pdf






Total Pension ADC (All 

Systems)

Additional Pension 

Contributions (All 

Systems)

Total OPEB Benefit 

Payment Amount (All 

Systems)

Additional OPEB 

Contributions (All 

Systems)

2021 $3,488,987 #REF!

2022 $701,000 $12,000 $3,558,767 20.0%

2023 $721,000 $12,000 $3,629,942 20.2% 2.8%

2024 $740,000 $12,000 $3,702,541 20.3% 2.6%

2025 $760,000 $12,000 $3,776,592 20.4% 2.7%

2026 $781,000 $12,000 $3,852,124 20.6% 2.7%

Projected Annual 

Revenue Growth 

(Please select)

2%

Average Annual 

Retirement Cost 

Increase

2.7%

Annual 

Retirement 

Cost Increase

Projected Retirement 

Contributions as a 

Percent of Revenues

Corrective Action Plan Monitoring Certification of Compliance: Section 4 Sustainability Certification Worksheet
Instructions

Pension Payments OPEB Payments

Fiscal Year

Projected (Actual) 

Governmental 

Revenues

Projected Enterprise Funds 

used for Retirement Costs

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Sustainability_Pictorial_Instructions_703694_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Sustainability_Pictorial_Instructions_703694_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Sustainability_Pictorial_Instructions_703694_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Sustainability_Pictorial_Instructions_703694_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Sustainability_Pictorial_Instructions_703694_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Sustainability_Pictorial_Instructions_703694_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Sustainability_Pictorial_Instructions_703694_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/Sustainability_Pictorial_Instructions_703694_7.pdf


THE CITY OF ST. IGNACE ORDAINS:

GENERAL GOV'T

City Council 26,900.00$                                                   

City Manager's Office 167,345.00$                                                 

Professional Services (Audit) 32,500.00$                                                   

City Clerk's Office 294,375.00$                                                 

Central Supplies 3,900.00$                                                     

Board of Review 2,220.00$                                                     

Assessor's Office 36,300.00$                                                   

Clerk Elections 6,825.00$                                                     

City Hall and Grounds 30,650.00$                                                   

City Attorney's Office 40,000.00$                                                   

Total General Gov't: 641,015.00$                                                

PUBLIC SAFETY:

Police Department 620,086.00$                                                 

Safety/Health/Education 48,235.00$                                                   

Fire Department 120,050.00$                                                 

Total Public Safety: 788,371.00$                                                

PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION:

Public Works Dept. 131,660.00$                                                 

Street Lighting 39,000.00$                                                   

Refuse Collection/Recycling 900.00$                                                         

Total Public Works: 171,560.00$                                                

OTHER DIVISION:

Planning Commission 3,000.00$                                                     

Zoning Board of Review 650.00$                                                         

Community Development 78,014.00$                                                   

Park Maintenance 71,737.00$                                                   

Boat Launch 4,195.00$                                                     

Fringe Benefits 4,000.00$                                                     

Insurance and Bonds 26,300.00$                                                   

Transfer to Other Funds 163,330.00$                                                 

Total Other Division: 351,226.00$                                                

TOTAL G/F APPROPRIATIONS: 1,952,172.00$                                      

GENERAL FUND (G/F or 101 Fund)

2022 ANNUAL APPROPRIATION BILL

ORDINANCE #653

SECTION I: The Budget of the City of St. Ignace for the fiscal year beginning Jan. 1, 2022, and ending Dec. 31, 2022, as 

reviewed and amended by the City Council, is hereby adopted; and the following amounts are hereby appropriated 

for the purposes stated herein;



NON G/F FUND APPROPRIATIONS Fund #

Special Revenue Funds (200 Series)

Major Streets & Trunkline Fund 202 366,535.00$                                                 

Local Street Fund 203 236,787.00$                                                 

Cemetery Fund 209 12,318.00$                                                   

DDA General Appropriations 248 212,820.00$                                                 

Zoning/Building Inspector 249 7,050.00$                                                     

Library Fund Appropriations 271 172,280.00$                                                 

Dock #3 Improvements 273 11,180.00$                                                   

Debt Service Funds (300 Series)

City Hall/DPW Improvements 370 56,150.00$                                                   

Proprietary Funds (500 Series)

Community Center Operations 509 329,513.00$                                                 

DDA Museum Appropriations 570 146,371.00$                                                 

Museum Store 571 136,950.00$                                                 

Golf Course 584 162,726.00$                                                 

Wastewater Fund 590 1,243,849.00$                                             

Water Fund 591 1,298,231.00$                                             

Marina 594 372,665.00$                                                 

Garbage Collection 596 123,606.00$                                                 

Internal Funds (600 Series)

Equipment Fund 641 359,392.00$                                                 

Office Equipment Pool 664 27,900.00$                                                   

Pension & Other Employee Benefits

Vacation & Sick Leave 729 127,500.00$                                                 

Retirement System Fund

MERS Surplus Div. Contribution 731 12,000.00$                                                   

TOTAL OTHER FUNDS: 5,415,823.00$                                      

TOTAL ALL FUNDS APPROPRIATIONS: 7,367,995.00$                                      

Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer

INTRODUCED: 12/06/2021

ADOPTED: 

PUBLISHED:

EFFECTIVE: 1/1/2022

SECTION II: The amount necessary to be raised ad valorem taxation on all taxable property by the City of St. Ignace is to be 

$1,733,861.33 or 19.208 mills based on $90,267,666 Taxable Value (based on a 1.033 CPI factor) which is hereby authorized to 

be levied in accordance with provisions of the City Charter and Act 5 of 1982. Of this amount, approximately $1,512,913 of the 

levy shall be credited to the General Fund and through capture, $197,126 credited to the DDA Fund, subject to the final 

captured Taxable Value of the DDA. The amount of $88,426 credited for Community Center Operations (not to include DDA 

portion of one mill) and same amount ($88,426) credited to the Library. The Major and Local Streets will receive $132,640 

credited equally.

SECTION III: The Ordinance shall take effect on January 1, 2022.











Manager Long,

 

The yearly CORE Technologies update is  September 23, 2022 this year. This is our records
management system.

I am requesting permission for a 1 night stay at the conference Center in Lansing.

The class is free. The only cost would be the $104.00 lodging. It is in my training/travel
budget.

 

See below:

 

Join us on September 23rd at the Henry Center for our 2022 Law Enforcement Day! Our team
will cover various topics on our software solutions, including TIMS, Talon, CAD, Jail, Data
Exchange (TDEx) and our new Facial Recognition solutions. 

Plus, learn more about what's new with Core Technology and how we aim to serve you and your
staff better. 

The agenda can be found here: https://www.coretechcorp.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/07/LE-Day-Event-Agenda.png 

Hotel rooms available at the Candlewood Suites (attached to the Henry Center) for $104/night.
 Click the link to book your room and get Core Technology’s discount: https://www.ihg.com/
candlewood/hotels/us/en/lansing/lanmu/hoteldetail?fromRedirect=true&qSrt=sBR&
qIta=99801505&icdv=99801505&qSlH=LANMU&qGrpCd=CTC&
setPMCookies=true&qSHBrC=CW&qDest=3545%20Forest%20Road,%
20Lansing,%20MI,%20US&srb_u=1 

For more information on the training or booking information, contact Jill McCready at
JMcCready@coretechcorp.com.

 

I’d like to thank council for considering this.

 

https://www.coretechcorp.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/LE-Day-Event-Agenda.png
https://www.ihg.com/candlewood/hotels/us/en/lansing/lanmu/hoteldetail?fromRedirect=true&qSrt=sBR&qIta=99801505&icdv=99801505&qSlH=LANMU&qGrpCd=CTC&setPMCookies=true&qSHBrC=CW&qDest=3545%20Forest%20Road,%20Lansing,%20MI,%20US&srb_u=1
mailto:JMcCready@coretechcorp.com














Transfer or Amendment From Account To Account Amount Budgeted Dollar Amount Notes

General Fund

Amend Budget

101-000-693.000 Sale of 

Assets 29,425.00$                       -$                    

Amend Budget

101-000-403.001 Tax Reimb. 

MI Tax Tribunal 9,813.00$                         -$                    

Budget Transfer

101-101-708.000 City Council 

Wages

101-770-706.000 Park 

Maintenance Wages 900.00$              

Budget Transfer

101-172-721.000 City Manager 

MESC

101-770-706.000 Park 

Maintenance Wages 1,000.00$           

Budget Transfer 101-954 Insurance & Bonds

101-770-706.000 Park 

Maintenance Wages 11,622.00$        

Major Streets

Amend Budget

202-000-545.000 Local Agency 

Disb. MDOT 11,000.00$                       -$                    

Budgeted Revenue that we will not 

receive

Amend Budget

202-000-556.000 Other State 

Grants 9,800.00$                         -$                    

Budgeted Revenue that we will not 

receive 

Budget Transfer 202 Fund Balance

202-451-807.000 Road 

Construction Contracted Serv 68,200.00$        
1st Street Wedging

Amend Budget

202-489-807.000 Shoulder 

Maint Trunkline Contracted 

Services 477.00$                             67,175.00$        

Amend Budget

202-491-782.000 Drainage & 

Backslopes Trunkline 

Materials 270.00$                             14,930.00$        

Amend Budget

202-494-706.000 Traffic 

Control Trunkline Wages 400.00$                             4,643.00$           

Amend Budget

202-497-718.000 Winter 

Maint Trunkline Retirement 2,000.00$                         2,503.00$           

Park Maintenance is over budget

Trunkline expenses will be 

reimbursed by MDOT

CITY OF ST. IGNACE

BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS

19-Sep-22

Budgeted Revenue that we will not 

receive 



Local Streets

Amend Budget

203-000-556.000 Other State 

Grants  $                         9,842.00  $                       -   

Amend Budget

203-000-545.000 Local Agency 

Disb. MDOT  $                       10,000.00  $                       -   

Budget Transfer

Building Inspector 

Fund

Amend Budget

249-000-450.000 Building 

Permits  $                         3,000.00  $          3,600.00 

Amend Budget

249-000-451.000 Zoning 

Permits  $                         1,060.00  $          1,600.00 

Community Center 

Operations

Budget Transfer

509-752-706.000 

Administration Wages

509-753-818.000 Recreation 

Contracted Service  $          2,000.00 

Budget Transfer

509-752-716.000 

Administration Health Fringes

509-753-818.000 Recreation 

Contracted Service  $          1,000.00 

Budget Transfer

509-752-716.001 

Administration Self Funding 

Health Premium

509-753-818.000 Recreation 

Contracted Service  $          1,000.00 

Sewer Fund

Budget Transfer

590-541-706.000 Sewer Plant 

Operations Wages

590-540-718.000 Sewer Admin. 

Retirement  $          5,000.00 

Budget Transfer

590-541-716.001 Sewer Plant 

Operations Self Funding 

Health Premium

590-540-718.000 Sewer Admin. 

Retirement  $          1,700.00 

Budget Transfer

590-542-782.000 Sewer Line 

Maintenance Materials

590-540-718.000 Sewer Admin. 

Retirement  $          2,500.00 

Water Fund

Sewer Admin Retirement is $17k 

overbudget

Budgeted revenue that we will not 

receive

Revenue

Mowing costs put Contracted Service 

overbudget 



Amend Budget

591-000-633.000 Maintenance 

Charges  $                       12,858.00  $                       -   

Budgeted revenue that we will not 

receive

Marina Fund

Budget Transfer

594-851-935.000 Property 

Liability Insurance

594-597-750.000 Operating 

Supplies  $          2,300.00 



09/14/2022                             REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE                                       
                                                     PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2022                                                      

2022
ORIGINAL 2022 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET 08/31/2022 BALANCE USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

Revenues
Dept 000 - REVENUE
101-000-403.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 1,243,249.00 1,243,249.00 471,607.96 771,641.04 37.93
101-000-403.001 TAX REIMB MI TAX TRIBUNAL 14,213.00 9,813.00 0.00 9,813.00 0.00
101-000-407.000 DELINQ. PERS. PROP TAXES 4,000.00 2,872.55 0.00 2,872.55 0.00
101-000-445.000 INTEREST & PENALTIES 2,630.00 2,630.00 2,073.31 556.69 78.83
101-000-446.000 DELINQ TAX INT/PENALTY 3,459.00 3,459.00 0.00 3,459.00 0.00
101-000-447.000 NON-BUS LICENSE PARKING PERMIT 800.00 925.00 925.00 0.00 100.00
101-000-452.000 LIQUOR LICENSE FEES 5,430.00 5,430.00 4,494.14 935.86 82.77
101-000-528.000 FEDERAL GRANT 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-543.000 SAULT TRIBE/ CITY ALLOCATIONS 25,477.00 0.00 (3,825.00) 3,825.00 100.00
101-000-543.001 SAULT TRIBE 2% PASS THRU FUNDS 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-544.000 IN HOUSE TNG (P. DEPT 302 FUNDS) 630.00 630.00 283.60 346.40 45.02
101-000-573.000 LOCAL COMM STABILAZATION SHARE (PPT) 16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 0.00
101-000-574.000 STATE SHARED REVENUE 251,965.00 251,965.00 88,935.41 163,029.59 35.30
101-000-608.000 ADMINISTRATION FEES 31,800.00 31,800.00 20,940.88 10,859.12 65.85
101-000-610.000 DELINQ. TAX LATE FEES 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-000-611.000 DELINQ. TAX ADMIN FEE 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-000-632.000 FIRE PROTECTION 52,330.00 72,126.00 72,125.73 0.27 100.00
101-000-638.000 ACCIDENT REPORTS 100.00 100.00 87.50 12.50 87.50
101-000-650.000 SALES OF LABOR, MATERIAL 22,500.00 22,500.00 16,414.14 6,085.86 72.95
101-000-651.000 ZONING VARIANCE FEES 0.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 0.00 100.00
101-000-652.000 FIRE DEPT. SERV. CALLS 900.00 900.00 600.00 300.00 66.67
101-000-660.000 FIREWORK CONTRIBUTIIONS 58,600.00 63,000.00 63,000.00 0.00 100.00
101-000-661.000 PARKING FINES 500.00 500.00 20.00 480.00 4.00
101-000-662.000 DISTRICT COURT FINES 600.00 600.00 111.30 488.70 18.55
101-000-664.000 INTEREST EARNINGS 3,500.00 3,500.00 485.18 3,014.82 13.86
101-000-668.000 RENT/LEASE 24,000.00 24,000.00 18,629.15 5,370.85 77.62
101-000-671.000 BOAT LAUNCH FEE 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,436.63 1,563.37 68.73
101-000-672.000 REIMB HEALTH INS. COST SHARE 15,000.00 15,000.00 6,473.68 8,526.32 43.16
101-000-673.000 MMRMA REIMB CLAIMS 30,300.00 30,300.00 28,534.76 1,765.24 94.17
101-000-673.001 MMRMA RAP/CAP REIMB 0.00 4,377.50 462.50 3,915.00 10.57
101-000-674.000 FIRE DONATIONS-CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 7,406.00 7,406.00 0.00 100.00
101-000-675.000 DONATIONS - CONTRIBUTIONS 10,485.00 14,000.00 15,012.00 (1,012.00) 107.23
101-000-676.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 424.95 424.95 0.00 100.00
101-000-683.000 MICHILIMACKINAC HISTORICAL SOCIETY REIMB 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 100.00
101-000-693.000 SALE OF ASSETS 29,425.00 26,125.00 0.00 26,125.00 0.00



101-000-693.200 SALE OF ASSETS -POLICE 0.00 8,017.00 8,017.39 (0.39) 100.00
101-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 3,000.00 3,000.00 756.46 2,243.54 25.22
101-000-698.000 SAULT TRIBE HOUSING PILT 9,150.00 9,150.00 6,336.00 2,814.00 69.25
101-000-699.001 TRANS IN FM 202 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
101-000-699.003 TRANS IN FM 203 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101-000-699.005 TRANS IN FM 248 7,370.00 7,370.00 0.00 7,370.00 0.00
101-000-699.006 TRANS IN FM 590 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
101-000-699.007 TRANS IN FM 594 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
101-000-699.009 TRANS FM 729 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
101-000-699.012 TRANS IN FM 591 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 1,997,713.00 1,998,870.00 838,168.67 1,160,701.33 41.93

TOTAL REVENUES 1,997,713.00 1,998,870.00 838,168.67 1,160,701.33 41.93

Expenditures
Dept 101 - CITY COUNCIL
101-101-706.000 WAGES 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,240.00 3,760.00 62.40
101-101-708.000 WAGES 7,500.00 7,400.00 3,450.00 3,950.00 46.62
101-101-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,500.00 1,500.00 741.30 758.70 49.42
101-101-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 60.00 60.00 21.34 38.66 35.57
101-101-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 1,000.00 606.36 393.64 60.64
101-101-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 840.00 840.00 91.82 748.18 10.93
101-101-864.000 CONF. & WORKSHOPS 1,600.00 1,600.00 75.00 1,525.00 4.69
101-101-873.000 TRAVEL 400.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-101-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 3,000.00 4,000.00 4,568.62 (568.62) 114.22
101-101-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 101 - CITY COUNCIL 26,900.00 26,800.00 15,794.44 11,005.56 58.93

Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER
101-172-706.000 WAGES 76,875.00 76,875.00 46,713.48 30,161.52 60.77
101-172-708.000 WAGES 38,000.00 41,000.00 26,079.87 14,920.13 63.61
101-172-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 9,000.00 9,000.00 5,525.74 3,474.26 61.40
101-172-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 18,300.00 18,300.00 13,935.01 4,364.99 76.15
101-172-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 4,000.00 4,000.00 456.81 3,543.19 11.42
101-172-717.000 LIFE INS 420.00 420.00 408.56 11.44 97.28
101-172-718.000 RETIREMENT 7,300.00 7,300.00 4,501.08 2,798.92 61.66
101-172-719.000 MERS 457 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-172-721.000 MESC 1,500.00 1,500.00 22.16 1,477.84 1.48
101-172-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 500.00 500.00 303.80 196.20 60.76
101-172-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 500.00 382.42 117.58 76.48
101-172-791.000 SUBSCRIPTIONS AND PUBLICATIONS 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-172-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,050.04 349.96 75.00
101-172-864.000 CONF. & WORKSHOPS 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
101-172-873.000 TRAVEL 1,500.00 1,500.00 808.43 691.57 53.90
101-172-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00



101-172-910.000 ED & TRAINING 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-172-915.000 MEMBERSHIPS 900.00 900.00 1,040.00 (140.00) 115.56
101-172-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Total Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER 165,595.00 167,995.00 101,227.40 66,767.60 60.26

Dept 191 - ACCOUNTING DEPT
101-191-807.000 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 28,500.00 28,500.00 28,250.00 250.00 99.12
101-191-808.000 GASB 75 VALUATION 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 191 - ACCOUNTING DEPT 32,500.00 32,500.00 28,250.00 4,250.00 86.92

Dept 201 - ADMINISTRATION
101-201-718.001 MERS SURPLUS DIVISION CONTRIBUTION 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
101-201-802.000 BANK FEES 0.00 600.00 180.00 420.00 30.00
101-201-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 300.00 91.81 208.19 30.60
Total Dept 201 - ADMINISTRATION 12,000.00 12,900.00 271.81 12,628.19 2.11

Dept 215 - CLERK
101-215-705.000 CLERK/TREAS WAGES 53,000.00 53,000.00 34,148.42 18,851.58 64.43
101-215-706.000 WAGES 45,000.00 45,000.00 27,647.06 17,352.94 61.44
101-215-708.000 WAGES 46,000.00 45,000.00 34,022.39 10,977.61 75.61
101-215-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 11,000.00 11,000.00 7,265.70 3,734.30 66.05
101-215-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 12,000.00 12,000.00 9,236.18 2,763.82 76.97
101-215-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 2,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 100.00
101-215-717.000 LIFE INS 600.00 600.00 410.03 189.97 68.34
101-215-718.000 RETIREMENT 102,500.00 102,500.00 95,765.15 6,734.85 93.43
101-215-719.000 MERS 457 850.00 850.00 456.21 393.79 53.67
101-215-721.000 MESC 1,375.00 1,375.00 172.64 1,202.36 12.56
101-215-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 650.00 650.00 398.27 251.73 61.27
101-215-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 750.00 750.00 259.39 490.61 34.59
101-215-831.000 CONTRACTED SERV 5,500.00 5,500.00 4,874.00 626.00 88.62
101-215-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 1,850.00 1,850.00 1,245.36 604.64 67.32
101-215-864.000 CONF. & WORKSHOPS 2,100.00 2,100.00 901.66 1,198.34 42.94
101-215-873.000 TRAVEL 400.00 400.00 194.51 205.49 48.63
101-215-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 250.00 250.00 117.07 132.93 46.83
101-215-958.000 MEMERSHIP & DUES 850.00 850.00 160.00 690.00 18.82
101-215-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 2,200.00 2,200.00 280.00 1,920.00 12.73
101-215-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 215 - CLERK 290,875.00 290,875.00 220,554.04 70,320.96 75.82

Dept 234 - CENTRAL SUPPLIES
101-234-751.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,900.00 3,900.00 1,850.05 2,049.95 47.44
Total Dept 234 - CENTRAL SUPPLIES 3,900.00 3,900.00 1,850.05 2,049.95 47.44

Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-706.000 WAGES 1,700.00 1,400.00 960.00 440.00 68.57
101-247-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 120.00 120.00 73.44 46.56 61.20



101-247-802.000 FEES 350.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00
101-247-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 50.00 350.00 201.15 148.85 57.47
Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 2,220.00 2,220.00 1,234.59 985.41 55.61

Dept 257 - ASSESSOR
101-257-831.000 CONTRACTED SERV 35,100.00 35,100.00 25,262.79 9,837.21 71.97
101-257-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 700.00 700.00 407.18 292.82 58.17
101-257-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 500.00 500.00 21.60 478.40 4.32
Total Dept 257 - ASSESSOR 36,300.00 36,300.00 25,691.57 10,608.43 70.78

Dept 262 - ELECTIONS
101-262-706.000 WAGES 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,509.00 1,491.00 50.30
101-262-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 75.00 75.00 0.00 75.00 0.00
101-262-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 100.00 100.00 6.32 93.68 6.32
101-262-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,000.00 2,685.00 670.00 2,015.00 24.95
101-262-751.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 300.00 300.00 30.99 269.01 10.33
101-262-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 300.00 615.00 642.43 (27.43) 104.46
101-262-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
Total Dept 262 - ELECTIONS 6,825.00 6,825.00 2,858.74 3,966.26 41.89

Dept 265 - BLDG & GROUNDS
101-265-706.000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 232.68 (232.68) 100.00
101-265-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 0.00 17.42 (17.42) 100.00
101-265-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 0.00 0.00 100.50 (100.50) 100.00
101-265-717.000 LIFE INS 0.00 0.00 1.84 (1.84) 100.00
101-265-718.000 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 16.28 (16.28) 100.00
101-265-719.000 MERS 457 0.00 0.00 4.66 (4.66) 100.00
101-265-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 0.00 0.00 15.78 (15.78) 100.00
101-265-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,039.43 (39.43) 101.97
101-265-775.000 REPAIR & MAINT SUPP 1,900.00 1,900.00 132.67 1,767.33 6.98
101-265-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 13,000.00 13,000.00 12,834.95 165.05 98.73
101-265-887.000 GROUNDS MAINT 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-265-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 700.00 700.00 475.12 224.88 67.87
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 6,050.00 6,050.00 4,000.58 2,049.42 66.13
101-265-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,730.92 (730.92) 112.18
101-265-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 0.00 160.32 (160.32) 100.00
Total Dept 265 - BLDG & GROUNDS 30,650.00 30,650.00 26,763.15 3,886.85 87.32

Dept 266 - ATTORNEY
101-266-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 40,000.00 40,000.00 42,753.74 (2,753.74) 106.88
Total Dept 266 - ATTORNEY 40,000.00 40,000.00 42,753.74 (2,753.74) 106.88

Dept 301 - POLICE
101-301-705.000 CHIEF'S SALARY 55,350.00 60,000.00 37,361.89 22,638.11 62.27
101-301-706.000 WAGES 235,000.00 235,000.00 145,317.30 89,682.70 61.84
101-301-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 0.00



101-301-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 23,660.00 23,660.00 13,805.91 9,854.09 58.35
101-301-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 50,000.00 38,735.00 20,437.99 18,297.01 52.76
101-301-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 4,000.00 5,100.00 5,072.49 27.51 99.46
101-301-717.000 LIFE INS 2,000.00 2,000.00 831.35 1,168.65 41.57
101-301-718.000 RETIREMENT 120,000.00 120,000.00 82,685.20 37,314.80 68.90
101-301-719.000 MERS 457 2,400.00 2,400.00 1,056.85 1,343.15 44.04
101-301-721.000 MESC 4,800.00 4,800.00 119.52 4,680.48 2.49
101-301-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 9,500.00 9,500.00 4,582.90 4,917.10 48.24
101-301-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,000.00 8,690.00 7,140.33 1,549.67 82.17
101-301-755.000 UNIFORMS 3,000.00 3,825.00 4,930.01 (1,105.01) 128.89
101-301-759.000 GAS & OIL 9,500.00 9,500.00 7,236.43 2,263.57 76.17
101-301-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 12,000.00 12,000.00 11,660.75 339.25 97.17
101-301-830.000 INVESTIGATIONS, POL 500.00 500.00 125.00 375.00 25.00
101-301-851.000 RADIO MAINT, POL 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-301-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,955.87 1,044.13 65.20
101-301-873.000 TRAVEL 1,400.00 1,400.00 651.52 748.48 46.54
101-301-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 800.00 800.00 74.50 725.50 9.31
101-301-930.001 VEHICLE MAINT 6,000.00 6,000.00 4,768.77 1,231.23 79.48
101-301-932.000 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,189.90 3,810.10 23.80
101-301-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 12,000.00 12,000.00 9,032.20 2,967.80 75.27
101-301-958.000 MEMERSHIP & DUES 500.00 500.00 265.00 235.00 53.00
101-301-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,454.27 1,045.73 70.12
101-301-961.000 IN-HOUSE TRAINING, POL 302 FUND 1,500.00 1,500.00 525.00 975.00 35.00
101-301-983.000 VEHICLE LEASE POLICE 24,926.00 24,926.00 17,083.52 7,842.48 68.54
Total Dept 301 - POLICE 611,336.00 611,336.00 380,364.47 230,971.53 62.22

Dept 335 - SAFETY & HEALTH
101-335-831.000 COMM AMBULANCE/ SI EMS 47,785.00 47,785.00 26,697.89 21,087.11 55.87
101-335-959.000 WELLNESS PROG, SAFETY 450.00 450.00 324.10 125.90 72.02
Total Dept 335 - SAFETY & HEALTH 48,235.00 48,235.00 27,021.99 21,213.01 56.02

Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
101-336-706.000 WAGES 21,875.00 21,875.00 14,804.68 7,070.32 67.68
101-336-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 16,000.00 16,000.00 13,712.00 2,288.00 85.70
101-336-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,181.52 618.48 77.91
101-336-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 3,200.00 3,200.00 1,740.41 1,459.59 54.39
101-336-728.000 OFFICE SUPP 800.00 500.00 37.98 462.02 7.60
101-336-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 1,000.00 136.03 863.97 13.60
101-336-755.000 UNIFORMS 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-336-759.000 GAS & OIL 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,486.85 513.15 82.90
101-336-776.000 BLDG. MAINT SUPPLIES 750.00 750.00 273.39 476.61 36.45
101-336-778.000 EQUIP MAINT SUPP, FIRE 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,117.12 1,882.88 37.24
101-336-804.000 S.A.F.A. 1,000.00 1,000.00 270.00 730.00 27.00
101-336-831.000 CONTRACTED SERV 4,200.00 5,200.00 8,694.29 (3,494.29) 167.20
101-336-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,463.67 1,036.33 58.55
101-336-873.000 TRAVEL 175.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 0.00



101-336-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-336-913.000 FLEET INSURANCE, FIRE 750.00 750.00 633.36 116.64 84.45
101-336-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 800.00 800.00 95.07 704.93 11.88
101-336-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,493.51 306.49 89.05
101-336-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 4,500.00 6,300.00 6,056.54 243.46 96.14
101-336-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 9,200.00 9,200.00 9,032.20 167.80 98.18
101-336-939.000 EQUIP MAINT, FIRE 28,000.00 28,000.00 3,451.61 24,548.39 12.33
101-336-958.000 MEMERSHIP & DUES 300.00 300.00 174.99 125.01 58.33
101-336-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 3,000.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-336-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY, FIRE 10,000.00 9,000.00 5,446.32 3,553.68 60.51
Total Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT 120,050.00 120,050.00 74,301.54 45,748.46 61.89

Dept 441 - PUBLIC WORKS
101-441-702.000 BOARDWALK 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,873.47 1,626.53 53.53
101-441-704.000 SPECIAL EVENTS 7,500.00 7,500.00 5,867.60 1,632.40 78.23
101-441-706.000 WAGES 18,000.00 18,000.00 12,085.00 5,915.00 67.14
101-441-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 375.00 375.00 273.49 101.51 72.93
101-441-708.000 WAGES 150.00 150.00 165.20 (15.20) 110.13
101-441-709.000 AIRPORT PARKING LOT 935.00 935.00 611.23 323.77 65.37
101-441-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,204.54 1,295.46 71.21
101-441-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 6,000.00 6,000.00 4,885.49 1,114.51 81.42
101-441-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 6,500.00 6,500.00 7,175.08 (675.08) 110.39
101-441-717.000 LIFE INS 150.00 150.00 138.35 11.65 92.23
101-441-718.000 RETIREMENT 18,000.00 18,000.00 21,753.58 (3,753.58) 120.85
101-441-719.000 MERS 457 350.00 350.00 289.71 60.29 82.77
101-441-721.000 MESC 1,000.00 1,000.00 239.43 760.57 23.94
101-441-724.000 VAC, SICK, HOLIDAY 23,000.00 23,000.00 21,464.20 1,535.80 93.32
101-441-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,527.94 972.06 72.23
101-441-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,103.91 2,396.09 31.54
101-441-755.000 UNIFORMS 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,207.12 492.88 71.01
101-441-775.000 REPAIR & MAINT SUPP 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-441-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 4,000.00 3,800.00 0.00 3,800.00 0.00
101-441-873.000 TRAVEL 0.00 110.00 18.00 92.00 16.36
101-441-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 0.00 90.00 74.25 15.75 82.50
101-441-940.000 BOARDWALK RENTALS, DPW 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,715.29 1,284.71 57.18
101-441-942.000 SPECIAL EVENTS (IN-KIND) 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,898.44 1,101.56 63.28
101-441-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 5,200.00 5,200.00 3,211.69 1,988.31 61.76
101-441-944.000 EQUIP. RENTAL CHIEF DOCK  PROJ 0.00 0.00 161.74 (161.74) 100.00
101-441-945.000 AIRPORT PARKING LOT 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,378.83 1,121.17 67.97
Total Dept 441 - PUBLIC WORKS 117,660.00 117,660.00 94,323.58 23,336.42 80.17

Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS
101-444-706.000 WAGES 0.00 700.00 269.70 430.30 38.53
101-444-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 0.00 20.27 (20.27) 100.00
101-444-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 0.00 0.00 56.41 (56.41) 100.00
101-444-717.000 LIFE INS 0.00 0.00 0.86 (0.86) 100.00



101-444-718.000 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 189.81 (189.81) 100.00
101-444-719.000 MERS 457 0.00 0.00 1.55 (1.55) 100.00
101-444-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 0.00 0.00 18.29 (18.29) 100.00
101-444-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 0.00 83.67 (83.67) 100.00
Total Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS 0.00 700.00 640.56 59.44 91.51

Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTHING
101-448-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 39,000.00 39,000.00 25,523.03 13,476.97 65.44
Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTHING 39,000.00 39,000.00 25,523.03 13,476.97 65.44

Dept 528 - GARBAGE COLLECTION
101-528-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 528 - GARBAGE COLLECTION 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 701 - PLANNING
101-701-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-701-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 701 - PLANNING 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 703 - ZONING BD OF APPEALS
101-703-706.000 WAGES 500.00 500.00 775.00 (275.00) 155.00
101-703-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 40.00 40.00 59.30 (19.30) 148.25
101-703-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 10.00 10.00 1.23 8.77 12.30
101-703-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-703-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 50.00 950.00 149.01 800.99 15.69
Total Dept 703 - ZONING BD OF APPEALS 650.00 1,550.00 984.54 565.46 63.52

Dept 704 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
101-704-801.000 NAGPRA SERVICES 1,000.00 1,000.00 600.00 400.00 60.00
101-704-855.000 WEBSITE 3,200.00 3,200.00 678.00 2,522.00 21.19
101-704-883.000 FIREWORKS 65,000.00 65,000.00 54,000.00 11,000.00 83.08
101-704-892.000 DOWNTOWN ACTIVITIES 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,169.00 (669.00) 144.60
101-704-895.000 EVENTS-CHAMBER OF COMM 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
101-704-956.000 CITY SIGN GARDENS 1,000.00 1,000.00 404.00 596.00 40.40
101-704-957.001 FT. DEBUADE EXPENSE 500.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-704-958.000 MEMERSHIP & DUES 1,814.00 1,914.00 1,874.00 40.00 97.91
Total Dept 704 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 78,014.00 78,014.00 59,725.00 18,289.00 76.56

Dept 770 - PARK MAINT
101-770-706.000 WAGES 16,000.00 16,000.00 18,333.59 (2,333.59) 114.58
101-770-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 2,050.00 2,050.00 5,744.46 (3,694.46) 280.22
101-770-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,814.80 185.20 90.74
101-770-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 2,000.00 2,000.00 4,762.28 (2,762.28) 238.11
101-770-717.000 LIFE INS 90.00 90.00 71.41 18.59 79.34
101-770-718.000 RETIREMENT 7,000.00 7,000.00 10,187.26 (3,187.26) 145.53
101-770-719.000 MERS 457 60.00 60.00 135.49 (75.49) 225.82



101-770-721.000 MESC 210.00 210.00 5.89 204.11 2.80
101-770-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,514.30 285.70 84.13
101-770-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,407.93 92.07 97.95
101-770-775.000 REPAIR & MAINT SUPP 0.00 0.00 49.99 (49.99) 100.00
101-770-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-770-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 800.00 800.00 421.98 378.02 52.75
101-770-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 400.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-770-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 800.00 800.00 410.40 389.60 51.30
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 1,450.00 1,450.00 1,190.38 259.62 82.10
101-770-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 20,000.00 20,000.00 18,388.87 1,611.13 91.94
101-770-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY BOARDWALK 12,477.00 12,477.00 0.00 12,477.00 0.00
Total Dept 770 - PARK MAINT 71,737.00 71,737.00 67,439.03 4,297.97 94.01

Dept 773 - BOAT LAUNCH
101-773-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 700.00 700.00 2,067.02 (1,367.02) 295.29
101-773-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 100.00 100.00 155.21 (55.21) 155.21
101-773-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 150.00 150.00 413.62 (263.62) 275.75
101-773-717.000 LIFE INS 10.00 10.00 7.85 2.15 78.50
101-773-718.000 RETIREMENT 275.00 525.00 967.71 (442.71) 184.33
101-773-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 10.00 19.44 (9.44) 194.40
101-773-721.000 MESC 10.00 10.00 0.55 9.45 5.50
101-773-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 0.00 50.00 131.55 (81.55) 263.10
101-773-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 900.00 600.00 81.49 518.51 13.58
101-773-775.000 REPAIR & MAINT SUPP 300.00 300.00 71.78 228.22 23.93
101-773-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 100.00
101-773-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 140.00 140.00 68.40 71.60 48.86
101-773-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 1,100.00 1,100.00 581.89 518.11 52.90
101-773-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500.00 500.00 1,583.73 (1,083.73) 316.75
Total Dept 773 - BOAT LAUNCH 4,195.00 4,195.00 6,650.24 (2,455.24) 158.53

Dept 953 - FRINGE BENEFITS
101-953-716.000 HEALTH INS RETIREES 92,000.00 92,000.00 48,061.68 43,938.32 52.24
101-953-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,913.98 1,086.02 72.85
101-953-843.000 HEALTH INS SERVICES 0.00 0.00 129.00 (129.00) 100.00
Total Dept 953 - FRINGE BENEFITS 96,000.00 96,000.00 51,104.66 44,895.34 53.23

Dept 954 - INSURANCE & BONDS
101-954-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 1,900.00 1,900.00 1,129.03 770.97 59.42
101-954-936.000 VEHICLE LIABILITY INS 24,400.00 24,400.00 13,548.30 10,851.70 55.53
Total Dept 954 - INSURANCE & BONDS 26,300.00 26,300.00 14,677.33 11,622.67 55.81

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS
101-965-995.003 TRANS TO OFFICE EQUIP #664 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
101-965-995.007 TRANS TO CEMETERY #209 5,024.00 5,024.00 0.00 5,024.00 0.00
101-965-995.011 TRANS TO LBE COMM CNTR  #509 16,446.00 16,446.00 0.00 16,446.00 0.00
101-965-995.013 TRANS TO CITY HALL/DPW DEBT  #370 34,860.00 34,860.00 0.00 34,860.00 0.00



Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 71,330.00 71,330.00 0.00 71,330.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,936,172.00 1,937,072.00 1,270,005.50 667,066.50 65.56

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,997,713.00 1,998,870.00 838,168.67 1,160,701.33 41.93
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,936,172.00 1,937,072.00 1,270,005.50 667,066.50 65.56
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 61,541.00 61,798.00 (431,836.83) 493,634.83 698.79



Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS

Revenues
Dept 000 - REVENUE
202-000-403.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 66,320.00 66,320.00 22,013.03 44,306.97 33.19
202-000-407.000 DELINQ. PERS. PROP TAXES 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
202-000-543.000 SAULT TRIBE CONTRIBUTION 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,250.00 1,750.00 65.00
202-000-545.000 LOCAL AGENCY DISB. MDOT 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00
202-000-546.000 BULD MI PROG-LRP MAJOR 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,370.71 1,629.29 59.27
202-000-556.000 OTHER STATE GRANTS 9,800.00 9,800.00 0.00 9,800.00 0.00
202-000-569.000 GAS & WEIGHT TX MAJOR 223,000.00 223,000.00 131,019.53 91,980.47 58.75
202-000-570.000 ANNUAL SNOW REMOVAL 45,000.00 45,000.00 19,543.85 25,456.15 43.43
202-000-664.000 INTEREST INCOME 2,300.00 2,300.00 607.37 1,692.63 26.41
202-000-675.000 MACK CO. 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
202-000-692.000 TRUNKLINE MAINT 70,000.00 70,000.00 59,137.54 10,862.46 84.48
Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 441,620.00 441,620.00 237,942.03 203,677.97 53.88

TOTAL REVENUES 441,620.00 441,620.00 237,942.03 203,677.97 53.88

Expenditures
Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS
202-444-706.000 WAGES 500.00 600.00 285.52 314.48 47.59
202-444-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 40.00 80.00 21.45 58.55 26.81
202-444-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 80.00 100.00 60.97 39.03 60.97
202-444-717.000 LIFE INS 10.00 10.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
202-444-718.000 RETIREMENT 0.00 30.00 17.63 12.37 58.77
202-444-719.000 MERS 457 0.00 20.00 3.10 16.90 15.50
202-444-721.000 MESC 10.00 20.00 0.60 19.40 3.00
202-444-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 51.00 51.00 19.36 31.64 37.96
202-444-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 600.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
202-444-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 800.00 880.00 596.60 283.40 67.80
Total Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS 2,091.00 2,091.00 1,005.23 1,085.77 48.07

Dept 451 - ROAD CONSTRUCTION
202-451-801.000 ENGINEERING 0.00 13,650.00 0.00 13,650.00 0.00
202-451-807.000 CONTRACTED SERV 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 451 - ROAD CONSTRUCTION 9,000.00 22,650.00 0.00 22,650.00 0.00

Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINT
202-463-706.000 WAGES 25,000.00 25,000.00 9,893.09 15,106.91 39.57
202-463-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 3,000.00 3,000.00 670.86 2,329.14 22.36
202-463-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,000.00 2,000.00 793.91 1,206.09 39.70
202-463-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,412.49 587.51 80.42
202-463-717.000 LIFE INS 101.00 101.00 53.50 47.50 52.97



202-463-718.000 RETIREMENT 6,500.00 6,500.00 2,801.75 3,698.25 43.10
202-463-719.000 MERS 457 226.00 226.00 97.24 128.76 43.03
202-463-721.000 MESC 272.00 272.00 12.36 259.64 4.54
202-463-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 2,000.00 2,000.00 685.44 1,314.56 34.27
202-463-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,474.67 4,525.33 54.75
202-463-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 2,500.00 2,500.00 195.00 2,305.00 7.80
202-463-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 25,000.00 25,000.00 10,529.42 14,470.58 42.12
Total Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINT 79,599.00 79,599.00 33,619.73 45,979.27 42.24

Dept 474 - TRAFFIC CONTROL
202-474-706.000 WAGES 487.00 487.00 487.96 (0.96) 100.20
202-474-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 60.00 60.00 36.53 23.47 60.88
202-474-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 70.00 70.00 82.72 (12.72) 118.17
202-474-717.000 LIFE INS 10.00 10.00 0.54 9.46 5.40
202-474-718.000 RETIREMENT 300.00 300.00 607.42 (307.42) 202.47
202-474-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 10.00 3.51 6.49 35.10
202-474-721.000 MESC 10.00 10.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
202-474-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 50.00 50.00 33.09 16.91 66.18
202-474-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 950.00 950.00 833.01 116.99 87.69
202-474-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 750.00 750.00 226.93 523.07 30.26
Total Dept 474 - TRAFFIC CONTROL 2,697.00 2,697.00 2,311.71 385.29 85.71

Dept 479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL
202-479-706.000 WAGES 30,000.00 30,000.00 11,568.26 18,431.74 38.56
202-479-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 3,000.00 3,000.00 116.38 2,883.62 3.88
202-479-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,500.00 2,500.00 882.55 1,617.45 35.30
202-479-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,129.54 2,370.46 32.27
202-479-717.000 LIFE INS 120.00 120.00 31.55 88.45 26.29
202-479-718.000 RETIREMENT 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,822.93 3,177.07 60.29
202-479-719.000 MERS 457 150.00 150.00 67.32 82.68 44.88
202-479-721.000 MESC 1,200.00 1,200.00 26.19 1,173.81 2.18
202-479-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 2,000.00 2,000.00 718.23 1,281.77 35.91
202-479-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 25,000.00 25,000.00 11,981.09 13,018.91 47.92
202-479-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 75,000.00 75,000.00 39,629.22 35,370.78 52.84
Total Dept 479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL 150,470.00 150,470.00 70,973.26 79,496.74 47.17

Dept 483 - ADM & RECORDS
202-483-706.000 WAGES 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,160.43 839.57 72.01
202-483-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 280.00 280.00 162.38 117.62 57.99
202-483-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 1,500.00 1,500.00 510.71 989.29 34.05
202-483-717.000 LIFE INS 16.00 16.00 11.35 4.65 70.94
202-483-718.000 RETIREMENT 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,143.96 (643.96) 142.93
202-483-721.000 MESC 31.00 31.00 0.16 30.84 0.52
202-483-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 264.00 264.00 145.78 118.22 55.22
202-483-807.000 CONTRACTED SERV 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Total Dept 483 - ADM & RECORDS 6,791.00 6,791.00 5,134.77 1,656.23 75.61



Dept 486 - SURFACE MAINT TRUNKLINE
202-486-706.000 WAGES 1,500.00 840.00 77.56 762.44 9.23
202-486-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 505.00 505.00 0.00 505.00 0.00
202-486-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 202.00 202.00 5.80 196.20 2.87
202-486-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 220.00 220.00 (39.11) 259.11 (17.78)
202-486-717.000 LIFE INS 10.00 10.00 (0.54) 10.54 (5.40)
202-486-718.000 RETIREMENT 303.00 303.00 157.28 145.72 51.91
202-486-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 10.00 1.56 8.44 15.60
202-486-721.000 MESC 10.00 10.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
202-486-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 101.00 101.00 5.26 95.74 5.21
202-486-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
202-486-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,500.00 1,500.00 51.42 1,448.58 3.43
Total Dept 486 - SURFACE MAINT TRUNKLINE 5,361.00 4,701.00 259.23 4,441.77 5.51

Dept 488 - SWEEPING & FLUSHING TRUNKLINE
202-488-706.000 WAGES 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,497.62 502.38 83.25
202-488-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 200.00 200.00 187.92 12.08 93.96
202-488-716.000 HEALTH 500.00 500.00 487.19 12.81 97.44
202-488-717.000 LIFE INS 20.00 20.00 8.57 11.43 42.85
202-488-718.000 RETIREMENT 1,000.00 1,000.00 973.22 26.78 97.32
202-488-719.000 MERS 457 30.00 30.00 21.70 8.30 72.33
202-488-721.000 MESC 10.00 10.00 2.29 7.71 22.90
202-488-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 160.00 160.00 149.17 10.83 93.23
202-488-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 8,000.00 8,000.00 6,038.37 1,961.63 75.48
Total Dept 488 - SWEEPING & FLUSHING TRUNKLINE 12,920.00 12,920.00 10,366.05 2,553.95 80.23

Dept 489 - SHOULDER MAINT TRUNKLINE
202-489-706.000 WAGES 0.00 21.07 21.07 0.00 100.00
202-489-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 1.58 1.58 0.00 100.00
202-489-717.000 LIFE INS 0.00 0.17 0.17 0.00 100.00
202-489-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 0.00 0.35 0.35 0.00 100.00
202-489-807.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 476.83 0.00 476.83 0.00
202-489-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 0.00 0.00 145.29 (145.29) 100.00
Total Dept 489 - SHOULDER MAINT TRUNKLINE 0.00 500.00 168.46 331.54 33.69

Dept 491 - DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES TRUNKLIN
202-491-706.000 WAGES 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,448.44 (948.44) 163.23
202-491-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 100.00 100.00 183.67 (83.67) 183.67
202-491-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 500.00 500.00 950.86 (450.86) 190.17
202-491-717.000 LIFE INS 10.00 10.00 12.80 (2.80) 128.00
202-491-718.000 RETIREMENT 830.00 830.00 677.60 152.40 81.64
202-491-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 10.00 16.29 (6.29) 162.90
202-491-721.000 MESC 10.00 10.00 4.84 5.16 48.40
202-491-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 120.00 120.00 147.17 (27.17) 122.64
202-491-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 270.00 270.00 11,411.62 (11,141.62) 4,226.53



202-491-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,200.00 1,200.00 2,870.71 (1,670.71) 239.23
Total Dept 491 - DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES TRUNKLIN 4,550.00 4,550.00 18,724.00 (14,174.00) 411.52

Dept 492 - ROADSIDE CLEANUP TRUNKLINE
202-492-706.000 WAGES 0.00 45.00 42.14 2.86 93.64
202-492-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 5.00 3.16 1.84 63.20
202-492-718.000 RETIREMENT 0.00 107.00 104.71 2.29 97.86
202-492-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 0.00 3.00 0.71 2.29 23.67
Total Dept 492 - ROADSIDE CLEANUP TRUNKLINE 0.00 160.00 150.72 9.28 94.20

Dept 493 - GRASS & WEED CONT TRUNKLINE
202-493-706.000 WAGES 338.00 338.00 0.00 338.00 0.00
202-493-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 41.00 41.00 0.00 41.00 0.00
202-493-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 41.00 41.00 0.00 41.00 0.00
202-493-717.000 LIFE INS 11.00 11.00 0.00 11.00 0.00
202-493-718.000 RETIREMENT 51.00 51.00 0.00 51.00 0.00
202-493-721.000 MESC 40.00 40.00 0.00 40.00 0.00
202-493-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 41.00 41.00 0.00 41.00 0.00
Total Dept 493 - GRASS & WEED CONT TRUNKLINE 563.00 563.00 0.00 563.00 0.00

Dept 494 - TRAFFIC CONTROL TRUNKLINE
202-494-706.000 WAGES 400.00 400.00 2,592.10 (2,192.10) 648.03
202-494-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 30.00 30.00 194.71 (164.71) 649.03
202-494-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 100.00 100.00 1,052.19 (952.19) 1,052.19
202-494-717.000 LIFE INS 10.00 10.00 15.58 (5.58) 155.80
202-494-718.000 RETIREMENT 100.00 100.00 527.20 (427.20) 527.20
202-494-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 10.00 23.26 (13.26) 232.60
202-494-721.000 MESC 11.00 11.00 0.00 11.00 0.00
202-494-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 30.00 30.00 175.75 (145.75) 585.83
202-494-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 350.00 350.00 1,102.58 (752.58) 315.02
Total Dept 494 - TRAFFIC CONTROL TRUNKLINE 1,041.00 1,041.00 5,683.37 (4,642.37) 545.95

Dept 497 - WINTER MAINT TRUNKLINE
202-497-706.000 WAGES 9,000.00 9,000.00 5,796.34 3,203.66 64.40
202-497-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 1,000.00 1,000.00 959.64 40.36 95.96
202-497-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 850.00 850.00 509.12 340.88 59.90
202-497-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 1,980.00 1,980.00 1,095.37 884.63 55.32
202-497-717.000 LIFE INS 60.00 60.00 25.49 34.51 42.48
202-497-718.000 RETIREMENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 3,492.94 (1,492.94) 174.65
202-497-719.000 MERS 457 30.00 30.00 45.88 (15.88) 152.93
202-497-721.000 MESC 200.00 200.00 3.79 196.21 1.90
202-497-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 700.00 700.00 347.43 352.57 49.63
202-497-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 14,700.00 14,700.00 14,457.30 242.70 98.35
202-497-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 19,000.00 19,000.00 23,288.79 (4,288.79) 122.57
Total Dept 497 - WINTER MAINT TRUNKLINE 49,520.00 49,520.00 50,022.09 (502.09) 101.01



Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS
202-965-965.000 TRANFER TO GEN FUND #101 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
202-965-995.008 TRANS TO VAC / SICK  #729 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
202-965-995.010 TRANS TO FUND 203 31,932.00 31,932.00 0.00 31,932.00 0.00
Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 41,932.00 41,932.00 0.00 41,932.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 366,535.00 380,185.00 198,418.62 181,766.38 52.19

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS:
TOTAL REVENUES 441,620.00 441,620.00 237,942.03 203,677.97 53.88
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 366,535.00 380,185.00 198,418.62 181,766.38 52.19
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 75,085.00 61,435.00 39,523.41 21,911.59 64.33



Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET

Revenues
Dept 000 - REVENUE
203-000-403.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 66,320.00 66,320.00 22,012.99 44,307.01 33.19
203-000-407.000 DELINQ. PERS. PROP TAXES 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
203-000-543.000 SAULT TRIBE DONATION 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,250.00 1,750.00 65.00
203-000-545.000 LOCAL AGENCY DISB. MDOT 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
203-000-546.000 BUILD MI PROG-LRP LOCAL 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,082.30 417.70 72.15
203-000-556.000 OTHER STATE GRANTS 9,842.00 9,842.00 0.00 9,842.00 0.00
203-000-569.000 GAS & WEIGHT TX LOCAL 100,000.00 100,000.00 59,813.08 40,186.92 59.81
203-000-570.000 ANNUAL SNOW REMOVAL 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 100.00
203-000-571.000 METRO ACT CHECKS 12,382.00 12,382.00 12,871.65 (489.65) 103.95
203-000-626.000 CHG FOR SERV RENDERED 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
203-000-664.000 INTEREST EARNINGS 550.00 550.00 118.85 431.15 21.61
203-000-675.000 REVENUE SHARING MACK CO. 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
203-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
203-000-699.001 TRANS IN FM 202 31,932.00 31,932.00 0.00 31,932.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 247,126.00 247,126.00 103,148.87 143,977.13 41.74

TOTAL REVENUES 247,126.00 247,126.00 103,148.87 143,977.13 41.74

Expenditures
Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS
203-444-706.000 WAGES 2,800.00 2,800.00 159.41 2,640.59 5.69
203-444-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 250.00 250.00 11.91 238.09 4.76
203-444-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
203-444-717.000 LIFE INS 25.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
203-444-718.000 RETIREMENT 1,100.00 1,100.00 12.30 1,087.70 1.12
203-444-719.000 MERS 457 30.00 30.00 3.20 26.80 10.67
203-444-721.000 MESC 10.00 10.00 0.09 9.91 0.90
203-444-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 200.00 200.00 10.81 189.19 5.41
203-444-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 800.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
203-444-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 3,000.00 3,000.00 50.60 2,949.40 1.69
Total Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS 10,215.00 10,215.00 248.32 9,966.68 2.43

Dept 451 - ROAD CONSTRUCTION
203-451-706.000 WAGES 3,764.00 3,764.00 0.00 3,764.00 0.00
203-451-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 284.00 284.00 0.00 284.00 0.00
203-451-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 322.00 322.00 0.00 322.00 0.00
203-451-717.000 LIFE INS 8.00 8.00 0.00 8.00 0.00
203-451-718.000 RETIREMENT 291.00 291.00 0.00 291.00 0.00
203-451-719.000 MERS 457 34.00 34.00 0.00 34.00 0.00
203-451-721.000 MESC 9.00 9.00 0.00 9.00 0.00



203-451-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 234.00 234.00 0.00 234.00 0.00
203-451-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 108.00 108.00 83.87 24.13 77.66
203-451-807.000 CONTRACTED SERV 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 451 - ROAD CONSTRUCTION 24,054.00 24,054.00 83.87 23,970.13 0.35

Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINT
203-463-706.000 WAGES 35,000.00 35,000.00 10,266.33 24,733.67 29.33
203-463-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 3,500.00 3,500.00 730.65 2,769.35 20.88
203-463-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,500.00 2,500.00 826.05 1,673.95 33.04
203-463-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 7,000.00 7,000.00 2,208.00 4,792.00 31.54
203-463-717.000 LIFE INS 150.00 150.00 52.78 97.22 35.19
203-463-718.000 RETIREMENT 15,000.00 15,000.00 5,275.27 9,724.73 35.17
203-463-719.000 MERS 457 350.00 350.00 88.16 261.84 25.19
203-463-721.000 MESC 290.00 290.00 9.35 280.65 3.22
203-463-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 2,200.00 2,200.00 721.27 1,478.73 32.79
203-463-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 15,000.00 15,000.00 6,717.50 8,282.50 44.78
203-463-807.000 CONTRACTED SERV, LCL ST 5,000.00 5,000.00 210.98 4,789.02 4.22
203-463-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 50,000.00 50,000.00 10,066.64 39,933.36 20.13
Total Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINT 135,990.00 135,990.00 37,172.98 98,817.02 27.34

Dept 474 - TRAFFIC CONTROL
203-474-706.000 WAGES 900.00 900.00 823.12 76.88 91.46
203-474-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 88.00 88.00 61.64 26.36 70.05
203-474-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 400.00 400.00 138.80 261.20 34.70
203-474-717.000 LIFE INS 11.00 11.00 0.90 10.10 8.18
203-474-718.000 RETIREMENT 150.00 150.00 806.29 (656.29) 537.53
203-474-719.000 MERS 457 20.00 20.00 7.01 12.99 35.05
203-474-721.000 MESC 10.00 10.00 0.60 9.40 6.00
203-474-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 80.00 80.00 54.37 25.63 67.96
203-474-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 700.00 700.00 778.01 (78.01) 111.14
203-474-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 300.00 300.00 488.59 (188.59) 162.86
Total Dept 474 - TRAFFIC CONTROL 2,659.00 2,659.00 3,159.33 (500.33) 118.82

Dept 479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL
203-479-706.000 WAGES 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,243.42 2,756.58 72.43
203-479-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
203-479-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,000.00 1,000.00 546.05 453.95 54.61
203-479-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,021.09 978.91 51.05
203-479-717.000 LIFE INS 50.00 50.00 24.75 25.25 49.50
203-479-718.000 RETIREMENT 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,399.91 100.09 97.14
203-479-719.000 MERS 457 150.00 150.00 52.43 97.57 34.95
203-479-721.000 MESC 400.00 400.00 9.53 390.47 2.38
203-479-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 700.00 700.00 408.04 291.96 58.29
203-479-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 2,000.00 7,700.00 7,648.30 51.70 99.33
203-479-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 34,639.00 28,939.00 24,881.65 4,057.35 85.98
Total Dept 479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL 54,589.00 54,589.00 45,235.17 9,353.83 82.86



Dept 483 - ADM & RECORDS
203-483-706.000 WAGES 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,480.42 (480.42) 124.02
203-483-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 80.00 80.00 186.39 (106.39) 232.99
203-483-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 400.00 400.00 524.61 (124.61) 131.15
203-483-717.000 LIFE INS 4.00 4.00 11.38 (7.38) 284.50
203-483-718.000 RETIREMENT 700.00 700.00 3,027.62 (2,327.62) 432.52
203-483-721.000 MESC 11.00 11.00 0.16 10.84 1.45
203-483-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 85.00 85.00 168.18 (83.18) 197.86
Total Dept 483 - ADM & RECORDS 3,280.00 3,280.00 6,398.76 (3,118.76) 195.08

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS
203-965-965.000 TRANFER TO GEN FUND #101 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
203-965-995.008 TRANS TO VAC / SICK  #729 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 236,787.00 236,787.00 92,298.43 144,488.57 38.98

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:
TOTAL REVENUES 247,126.00 247,126.00 103,148.87 143,977.13 41.74
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 236,787.00 236,787.00 92,298.43 144,488.57 38.98
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 10,339.00 10,339.00 10,850.44 (511.44) 104.95



Fund 249 - BUILDING INSPECTOR

Revenues
Dept 000 - REVENUE
249-000-450.000 BUILDING PERMITS 7,000.00 3,000.00 2,847.30 152.70 94.91
249-000-451.000 ZONING PERMITS 2,000.00 1,060.00 1,315.00 (255.00) 124.06
249-000-491.000 PERMITS - STR 0.00 12,250.00 12,250.00 0.00 100.00
249-000-615.000 FINES & OTHER FEES 40.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 100.00
249-000-627.000 INSPECTION FEES 1,000.00 4,300.00 4,300.00 0.00 100.00
249-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 10,040.00 22,110.00 22,212.30 (102.30) 100.46

TOTAL REVENUES 10,040.00 22,110.00 22,212.30 (102.30) 100.46

Expenditures
Dept 371 - BLDG. INSPECTOR
249-371-706.000 WAGES 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,410.00 1,590.00 47.00
249-371-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 250.00 250.00 107.86 142.14 43.14
249-371-721.000 MESC 110.00 110.00 11.41 98.59 10.37
249-371-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 20.00 20.00 10.25 9.75 51.25
249-371-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
249-371-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 45.00 45.00 0.00 45.00 0.00
249-371-873.000 TRAVEL 350.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00
249-371-915.000 MEMBERSHIPS 200.00 200.00 50.00 150.00 25.00
249-371-960.000 ED & TRAIN 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Total Dept 371 - BLDG. INSPECTOR 4,325.00 4,325.00 1,589.52 2,735.48 36.75

Dept 702 - ZONING
249-702-706.000 WAGES 2,000.00 1,620.00 770.00 850.00 47.53
249-702-708.000 WAGES-STR 0.00 2,130.00 2,130.00 0.00 100.00
249-702-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 200.00 215.00 221.86 (6.86) 103.19
249-702-721.000 MESC 75.00 50.00 21.28 28.72 42.56
249-702-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 0.00 20.00 19.11 0.89 95.55
249-702-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
249-702-808.000 CONSULTING SERVICE 0.00 6,134.00 4,600.14 1,533.86 74.99
249-702-808.001 ZONING CODE UPDATE/MAP 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
249-702-873.000 TRAVEL 250.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
249-702-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 0.00 420.00 493.58 (73.58) 117.52
Total Dept 702 - ZONING 2,725.00 14,839.00 8,255.97 6,583.03 55.64

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,050.00 19,164.00 9,845.49 9,318.51 51.37

Fund 249 - BUILDING INSPECTOR:
TOTAL REVENUES 10,040.00 22,110.00 22,212.30 (102.30) 100.46



TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,050.00 19,164.00 9,845.49 9,318.51 51.37
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 2,990.00 2,946.00 12,366.81 (9,420.81) 419.78



Fund 509 - COMMUNITY CENTER OPERATIONS

Revenues
Dept 000 - REVENUE
509-000-403.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 88,426.00 88,426.00 30,580.70 57,845.30 34.58
509-000-405.000 ST IGNACE TOWNSHIP 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
509-000-407.000 DELINQ. PERS. PROP TAXES 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
509-000-543.000 SAULT TRIBE/ CITY ALLOCATIONS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
509-000-581.000 MORAN TWP  19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00 0.00
509-000-584.000 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 100.00
509-000-586.000 SVB CONTRIBUTION 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
509-000-630.000 CONFERENCE RENTALS 25,000.00 30,262.00 35,422.22 (5,160.22) 117.05
509-000-631.000 ADVERTISING RENTALS 13,000.00 8,838.00 1,745.00 7,093.00 19.74
509-000-633.000 OPEN SKATE 1,300.00 1,300.00 436.00 864.00 33.54
509-000-634.000 SKATE RENTAL 750.00 410.00 122.00 288.00 29.76
509-000-636.000 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES 20,000.00 19,420.00 10,960.44 8,459.56 56.44
509-000-638.000 SPECIAL EVENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00 6.00 2,994.00 0.20
509-000-639.000 DROP-IN HOCKEY 0.00 580.00 580.00 0.00 100.00
509-000-640.000 OUTSIDE/ARENA RENTALS 9,000.00 7,558.00 3,840.00 3,718.00 50.81
509-000-641.000 PROGRAM EQUIP RENTALS 250.00 250.00 100.00 150.00 40.00
509-000-642.000 CONCESSIONS 500.00 840.00 842.37 (2.37) 100.28
509-000-643.000 CLOTHING SALES 100.00 102.00 101.88 0.12 99.88
509-000-644.000 PROGRAM REGISTRATION 7,000.00 7,000.00 4,500.57 2,499.43 64.29
509-000-645.000 LITTLE LEAGUE BASEBALL 80.00 4,929.00 4,944.40 (15.40) 100.31
509-000-648.000 HOCKEY ASSOCIATION 30,000.00 30,000.00 13,000.00 17,000.00 43.33
509-000-651.000 SKATE SHARPENING 500.00 500.00 175.00 325.00 35.00
509-000-652.000 MEMBERSHIPS, FITNESS CENTER 20,000.00 14,956.00 6,587.50 8,368.50 44.05
509-000-653.000 DAILY, FITNESS CENTER 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,872.60 (372.60) 124.84
509-000-655.000 AEROBIC CLASSES 200.00 200.00 188.00 12.00 94.00
509-000-657.000 VENDING 500.00 500.00 494.89 5.11 98.98
509-000-658.000 HOME SHOW 4,000.00 5,635.00 5,635.00 0.00 100.00
509-000-659.000 HOCKEY TOURNAMENTS 20,000.00 20,000.00 3,100.00 16,900.00 15.50
509-000-664.000 INTEREST EARNINGS 250.00 250.00 85.60 164.40 34.24
509-000-693.000 SALE OF ASSETS 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
509-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 2,000.00 2,000.00 316.98 1,683.02 15.85
509-000-699.000 TRANS IN FM 101 16,900.00 16,900.00 0.00 16,900.00 0.00
509-000-699.005 TRANS IN FM 248 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 327,856.00 327,856.00 127,637.15 200,218.85 38.93

TOTAL REVENUES 327,856.00 327,856.00 127,637.15 200,218.85 38.93

Expenditures
Dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION
509-752-706.000 WAGES 41,820.00 41,820.00 24,988.32 16,831.68 59.75



509-752-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 0.00 0.00 (199.68) 199.68 100.00
509-752-708.000 EVENTS PROGRAMMER 32,000.00 36,000.00 20,049.25 15,950.75 55.69
509-752-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 5,200.00 5,200.00 3,346.87 1,853.13 64.36
509-752-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 7,708.00 7,708.00 3,564.36 4,143.64 46.24
509-752-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
509-752-717.000 LIFE INS 200.00 200.00 160.91 39.09 80.46
509-752-718.000 RETIREMENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,500.25 499.75 75.01
509-752-719.000 MERS 457 400.00 400.00 453.08 (53.08) 113.27
509-752-721.000 MESC 1,100.00 1,100.00 45.81 1,054.19 4.16
509-752-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,260.54 (160.54) 114.59
509-752-755.000 UNIFORMS 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
509-752-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,951.72 (251.72) 114.81
509-752-855.000 WEBSITE 1,500.00 1,500.00 308.00 1,192.00 20.53
509-752-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 100.00 100.00 176.06 (76.06) 176.06
509-752-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 9,500.00 9,500.00 9,032.20 467.80 95.08
Total Dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION 106,128.00 110,128.00 66,637.69 43,490.31 60.51

Dept 753 - RECREATION
509-753-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 12,000.00 16,100.00 12,142.89 3,957.11 75.42
509-753-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 744.00 744.00 928.93 (184.93) 124.86
509-753-721.000 MESC 25.00 58.00 94.40 (36.40) 162.76
509-753-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 100.00 202.00 343.93 (141.93) 170.26
509-753-741.000 LITTLE LEAGUE SUPPLIES 0.00 1,500.00 4,665.56 (3,165.56) 311.04
509-753-750.000 PROGRAM EXPENSES 7,700.00 6,065.00 3,016.78 3,048.22 49.74
509-753-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 7,400.00 7,400.00 10,096.50 (2,696.50) 136.44
Total Dept 753 - RECREATION 27,969.00 32,069.00 31,288.99 780.01 97.57

Dept 761 - ARENA
509-761-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 22,000.00 22,000.00 13,176.55 8,823.45 59.89
509-761-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,007.98 192.02 84.00
509-761-721.000 MESC 600.00 600.00 82.60 517.40 13.77
509-761-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 600.00 600.00 251.18 348.82 41.86
509-761-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 1,000.00 39.58 960.42 3.96
509-761-776.000 BLDG. MAINT SUPPLIES 1,500.00 1,500.00 280.26 1,219.74 18.68
509-761-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 2,500.00 2,000.00 27.27 1,972.73 1.36
509-761-783.000 CONCESSIONS 1,000.00 1,250.00 1,566.51 (316.51) 125.32
509-761-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,969.00 31.00 99.23
509-761-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,686.87 313.13 84.34
509-761-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 20,000.00 20,000.00 13,855.35 6,144.65 69.28
509-761-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 10,000.00 11,450.00 11,642.40 (192.40) 101.68
509-761-959.000 HOCKEY TOURNAMENTS 12,000.00 10,800.00 (2,085.15) 12,885.15 (19.31)
Total Dept 761 - ARENA 78,400.00 78,400.00 45,500.40 32,899.60 58.04

Dept 762 - LBE OPERATIONS
509-762-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 20,000.00 18,000.00 10,994.96 7,005.04 61.08
509-762-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 900.00 900.00 839.83 60.17 93.31



509-762-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 75.00 75.00 352.97 (277.97) 470.63
509-762-717.000 LIFE INS 5.00 5.00 7.57 (2.57) 151.40
509-762-718.000 RETIREMENT 11.00 311.00 220.55 90.45 70.92
509-762-719.000 MERS 457 5.00 5.00 3.92 1.08 78.40
509-762-721.000 MESC 450.00 450.00 56.17 393.83 12.48
509-762-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 500.00 500.00 247.18 252.82 49.44
509-762-728.000 OFFICE SUPP 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,062.04 937.96 53.10
509-762-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,283.83 (283.83) 109.46
509-762-759.000 GAS & OIL 500.00 500.00 250.56 249.44 50.11
509-762-775.000 REPAIR & MAINT SUPP 250.00 250.00 384.66 (134.66) 153.86
509-762-776.000 BLDG. MAINT SUPPLIES 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,128.76 471.24 70.55
509-762-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
509-762-783.000 CONCESSIONS 1,000.00 1,000.00 682.27 317.73 68.23
509-762-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 9,000.00 6,187.00 3,165.00 3,022.00 51.16
509-762-818.001 ADVERTISE RENTAL 200.00 700.00 720.00 (20.00) 102.86
509-762-818.002 LINEN CLEANING 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
509-762-818.003 CATERING 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
509-762-856.001 HOME SHOW EXP 3,900.00 5,013.00 5,268.35 (255.35) 105.09
509-762-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 0.00 0.00 44.70 (44.70) 100.00
509-762-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,155.11 344.89 77.01
509-762-920.000 UTILITIES,ELECTRIC 12,000.00 12,000.00 7,383.63 4,616.37 61.53
509-762-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 7,000.00 7,000.00 5,557.51 1,442.49 79.39
509-762-932.000 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT 2,500.00 100.00 95.40 4.60 95.40
509-762-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500.00 950.00 1,500.26 (550.26) 157.92
509-762-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 1,000.00 550.00 0.00 550.00 0.00
Total Dept 762 - LBE OPERATIONS 70,796.00 65,496.00 44,405.23 21,090.77 67.80

Dept 763 - FITNESS CENTER
509-763-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 15,000.00 16,200.00 11,991.94 4,208.06 74.02
509-763-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,000.00 1,000.00 917.40 82.60 91.74
509-763-721.000 MESC 550.00 550.00 83.36 466.64 15.16
509-763-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 300.00 300.00 312.57 (12.57) 104.19
509-763-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,100.00 1,100.00 450.00 650.00 40.91
509-763-776.000 BLDG. MAINT SUPPLIES 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
509-763-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 2,000.00 1,300.00 58.86 1,241.14 4.53
509-763-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 300.00 1,000.00 962.57 37.43 96.26
509-763-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,155.11 344.89 77.01
509-763-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,074.35 2,925.65 70.74
509-763-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,557.51 (57.51) 101.05
Total Dept 763 - FITNESS CENTER 38,250.00 39,450.00 28,563.67 10,886.33 72.40

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
509-905-991.509 PRIN CENTRAL SAVINGS /LIGHTING 5,345.00 5,345.00 0.00 5,345.00 0.00
509-905-992.509 INT CENTRAL SAVINGS/LIGHTING 875.00 875.00 432.99 442.01 49.48
Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 6,220.00 6,220.00 432.99 5,787.01 6.96



TOTAL EXPENDITURES 327,763.00 331,763.00 216,828.97 114,934.03 65.36

Fund 509 - COMMUNITY CENTER OPERATIONS:
TOTAL REVENUES 327,856.00 327,856.00 127,637.15 200,218.85 38.93
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 327,763.00 331,763.00 216,828.97 114,934.03 65.36
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 93.00 (3,907.00) (89,191.82) 85,284.82 2,282.87



Fund 590 - SEWER FUND

Revenues
Dept 000 - REVENUE
590-000-447.000 PENALTY 5,714.00 5,714.00 5,739.98 (25.98) 100.45
590-000-609.000 CONN FEE/SWR 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
590-000-610.000 SWR RTS CITY 524,435.00 524,435.00 348,661.45 175,773.55 66.48
590-000-613.000 MORAN TWP SWR RTS 39,589.00 39,589.00 27,196.80 12,392.20 68.70
590-000-614.000 ST. IGNACE TWP. RTS 43,531.00 43,531.00 28,328.16 15,202.84 65.08
590-000-624.000 MORAN TWP COMM 54,172.00 54,172.00 36,768.92 17,403.08 67.87
590-000-625.000 SWR COMMODITY CITY 491,278.00 491,278.00 332,112.78 159,165.22 67.60
590-000-626.000 ST. IGNACE TWP. COMMODITY 90,440.00 90,440.00 59,528.29 30,911.71 65.82
590-000-642.000 CHG FOR SERV SALES 1,869.00 1,869.00 0.00 1,869.00 0.00
590-000-664.000 INTEREST 2,845.00 2,845.00 472.51 2,372.49 16.61
590-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 2,158.00 2,158.00 221.84 1,936.16 10.28
Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 1,256,331.00 1,256,331.00 839,030.73 417,300.27 66.78

TOTAL REVENUES 1,256,331.00 1,256,331.00 839,030.73 417,300.27 66.78

Expenditures
Dept 540 - SWR ADMIN
590-540-706.000 WAGES 30,000.00 30,000.00 26,904.85 3,095.15 89.68
590-540-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,029.74 370.26 84.57
590-540-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 8,100.00 8,100.00 8,233.29 (133.29) 101.65
590-540-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 800.00 2,200.00 1,680.63 519.37 76.39
590-540-717.000 LIFE INS 190.00 190.00 150.27 39.73 79.09
590-540-718.000 RETIREMENT 27,000.00 27,000.00 39,223.28 (12,223.28) 145.27
590-540-719.000 MERS 457 0.00 200.00 127.77 72.23 63.89
590-540-721.000 MESC 350.00 350.00 63.27 286.73 18.08
590-540-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,100.00 1,100.00 926.60 173.40 84.24
590-540-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 17,500.00 16,600.00 7,593.01 9,006.99 45.74
590-540-807.000 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
590-540-855.000 WEBSITE 1,500.00 400.00 308.00 92.00 77.00
590-540-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 100.00 500.00 116.03 383.97 23.21
590-540-956.000 SUNDRY 550.00 550.00 322.88 227.12 58.71
590-540-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 400.00 400.00 95.00 305.00 23.75
590-540-964.000 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 7,385.95 (7,385.95) 100.00
Total Dept 540 - SWR ADMIN 90,490.00 90,490.00 95,160.57 (4,670.57) 105.16

Dept 541 - SWR PLANT OPERATIONS
590-541-706.000 WAGES 81,500.00 81,500.00 42,705.57 38,794.43 52.40
590-541-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 6,410.00 6,410.00 3,208.23 3,201.77 50.05
590-541-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 17,000.00 17,000.00 9,700.43 7,299.57 57.06
590-541-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 7,500.00 7,500.00 3,000.60 4,499.40 40.01



590-541-717.000 LIFE INS 320.00 320.00 193.55 126.45 60.48
590-541-718.000 RETIREMENT 30,000.00 30,000.00 14,353.35 15,646.65 47.84
590-541-719.000 MERS 457 20.00 120.00 218.72 (98.72) 182.27
590-541-721.000 MESC 1,000.00 900.00 93.21 806.79 10.36
590-541-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 2,750.00 2,750.00 870.24 1,879.76 31.65
590-541-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 40,000.00 40,000.00 56,096.61 (16,096.61) 140.24
590-541-755.000 UNIFORMS 600.00 600.00 386.78 213.22 64.46
590-541-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.45 (0.45) 100.01
590-541-800.000 MORAN TWP 95%) 6,300.00 6,300.00 3,934.04 2,365.96 62.45
590-541-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 21,000.00 21,000.00 12,782.59 8,217.41 60.87
590-541-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 900.00 900.00 315.36 584.64 35.04
590-541-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 178,000.00 178,000.00 111,848.51 66,151.49 62.84
590-541-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 400.00 400.00 179.77 220.23 44.94
590-541-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 16,000.00 16,000.00 15,806.35 193.65 98.79
590-541-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 500.00 500.00 165.00 335.00 33.00
Total Dept 541 - SWR PLANT OPERATIONS 413,700.00 413,700.00 279,359.36 134,340.64 67.53

Dept 542 - SWR LN MAINT
590-542-706.000 WAGES 32,000.00 32,000.00 22,598.33 9,401.67 70.62
590-542-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 500.00 500.00 263.31 236.69 52.66
590-542-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,400.00 2,400.00 1,716.01 683.99 71.50
590-542-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,989.19 10.81 99.78
590-542-717.000 LIFE INS 130.00 130.00 111.16 18.84 85.51
590-542-718.000 RETIREMENT 8,500.00 8,500.00 10,430.07 (1,930.07) 122.71
590-542-719.000 MERS 457 200.00 200.00 181.27 18.73 90.64
590-542-721.000 MESC 420.00 420.00 6.44 413.56 1.53
590-542-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,200.00 1,200.00 826.82 373.18 68.90
590-542-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,950.30 1,049.70 65.01
590-542-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 500.00 500.00 1,143.56 (643.56) 228.71
590-542-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
590-542-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 21,460.00 21,460.00 6,572.71 14,887.29 30.63
590-542-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 13,000.00 13,000.00 8,662.86 4,337.14 66.64
590-542-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 2,000.00 2,000.00 3,376.67 (1,376.67) 168.83
Total Dept 542 - SWR LN MAINT 92,810.00 92,810.00 62,828.70 29,981.30 67.70

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
590-905-991.400 2010 BOND PRIN  #92-06 53,000.00 53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 0.00
590-905-991.401 2008 SRF PRIN  5320-01 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
590-905-991.402 2009 SRF PRIN 5292-01 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 100.00
590-905-991.403 1999A PRIN BOND 04 SWR DISP SYS 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00 0.00
590-905-991.404 1999B BOND PRIN 05 DISPOSAL REV 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
590-905-991.405 2019 BOND PRIN #92-10 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00
590-905-992.400 2010 BOND INT #92-06 51,593.00 51,593.00 21,273.75 30,319.25 41.23
590-905-992.401 2008 SRF INT 5320-01 43,875.00 43,875.00 21,937.50 21,937.50 50.00
590-905-992.402 2009 SRF INTEREST 5292-01 7,706.00 7,706.00 4,071.39 3,634.61 52.83
590-905-992.403 1999A BOND INT 04 SWR DISP SYS 21,240.00 21,240.00 10,620.00 10,620.00 50.00



590-905-992.404 1999B BOND INT 05 DISPOSAL REV 2,926.00 2,926.00 1,462.50 1,463.50 49.98
590-905-992.405 2019 BOND INT #92-10 35,412.00 35,412.00 15,474.37 19,937.63 43.70
Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 493,752.00 493,752.00 109,839.51 383,912.49 22.25

Dept 906 - SRF/ 5593 01
590-906-973.000 CONTINGENCY RESERVE 9,606.00 9,606.00 0.00 9,606.00 0.00
590-906-991.900 2015 N. STATE ST 5593-01 PRIN 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 100.00
590-906-992.900 2015 N. STATE ST. 5593-01 INT 31,441.00 31,441.00 16,126.35 15,314.65 51.29
Total Dept 906 - SRF/ 5593 01 106,047.00 106,047.00 81,126.35 24,920.65 76.50

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS
590-965-965.000 TRANFER TO GEN FUND #101 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
590-965-995.003 TRANS TO OFFICE EQUIP #664 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
590-965-995.008 TRANS TO VAC / SICK  #729 7,300.00 7,300.00 0.00 7,300.00 0.00
Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 41,800.00 41,800.00 0.00 41,800.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,238,599.00 1,238,599.00 628,314.49 610,284.51 50.73

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,256,331.00 1,256,331.00 839,030.73 417,300.27 66.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,238,599.00 1,238,599.00 628,314.49 610,284.51 50.73
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 17,732.00 17,732.00 210,716.24 (192,984.24) 1,188.34



Fund 591 - WATER FUND

Revenues
Dept 000 - REVENUE
591-000-446.000 PENALTY WTR 5,196.00 5,196.00 4,947.30 248.70 95.21
591-000-543.000 SAULT TRIBE/ CITY ALLOCATIONS 0.00 0.00 5,152.00 (5,152.00) 100.00
591-000-585.000 ST TWP-MDOT PROJ 2017-32- PYMT 13,884.00 13,884.00 12,399.04 1,484.96 89.30
591-000-605.000 ST. IGNACE TWP CONN FEES 25.00 25.00 125.00 (100.00) 500.00
591-000-611.000 WATER RTS CITY 403,309.00 403,309.00 268,184.00 135,125.00 66.50
591-000-612.000 MORAN TWP WTR RTS 95,644.00 95,644.00 58,013.60 37,630.40 60.66
591-000-613.000 ST. IGNACE TWP. RTS 50,675.00 50,675.00 33,836.12 16,838.88 66.77
591-000-623.000 MORAN TWP WTR COMMODITY WTR 106,994.00 106,994.00 65,558.07 41,435.93 61.27
591-000-624.000 ST IGNACE TWP COMM 78,249.00 78,249.00 49,815.17 28,433.83 63.66
591-000-626.000 WTR COMMODITY CITY 477,988.00 477,988.00 324,524.13 153,463.87 67.89
591-000-629.001 TWP CONTRI HYDRANT RENTAL 15,600.00 15,600.00 15,600.00 0.00 100.00
591-000-633.000 MAINT CHGES 12,858.00 12,858.00 0.00 12,858.00 0.00
591-000-642.000 CHG FOR SERV SALES 0.00 9,000.00 6,419.19 2,580.81 71.32
591-000-643.000 TURN-ON CHGE 1,170.00 2,760.00 4,530.00 (1,770.00) 164.13
591-000-664.000 INTEREST 1,644.00 1,644.00 465.54 1,178.46 28.32
591-000-678.000 TOWER RENT (REP) 26,695.00 26,695.00 18,892.16 7,802.84 70.77
591-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 452.00 452.00 225.18 226.82 49.82
Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 1,290,383.00 1,300,973.00 868,686.50 432,286.50 66.77

TOTAL REVENUES 1,290,383.00 1,300,973.00 868,686.50 432,286.50 66.77

Expenditures
Dept 223 - SRF-STATE REVOLVING FUNDS
591-223-973.000 CONTINGENCY RESV 175,906.00 175,906.00 0.00 175,906.00 0.00
Total Dept 223 - SRF-STATE REVOLVING FUNDS 175,906.00 175,906.00 0.00 175,906.00 0.00

Dept 550 - WTR ADMIN
591-550-706.000 WAGES 29,000.00 29,000.00 30,672.13 (1,672.13) 105.77
591-550-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,240.00 2,240.00 2,313.27 (73.27) 103.27
591-550-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 7,800.00 6,990.00 9,171.11 (2,181.11) 131.20
591-550-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 850.00 1,660.00 1,693.10 (33.10) 101.99
591-550-717.000 LIFE INS 190.00 190.00 161.95 28.05 85.24
591-550-718.000 RETIREMENT 27,000.00 27,000.00 39,507.23 (12,507.23) 146.32
591-550-719.000 MERS 457 0.00 200.00 203.12 (3.12) 101.56
591-550-721.000 MESC 350.00 350.00 63.27 286.73 18.08
591-550-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,055.97 (55.97) 105.60
591-550-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
591-550-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,889.12 (889.12) 117.78
591-550-802.000 FEES 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,175.00 (675.00) 145.00
591-550-831.000 CONTRACTED SERV 500.00 500.00 65.50 434.50 13.10



591-550-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 400.00 400.00 440.39 (40.39) 110.10
591-550-855.000 WEBSITE 1,500.00 1,500.00 308.00 1,192.00 20.53
591-550-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 1,500.00 1,500.00 805.61 694.39 53.71
591-550-915.000 MEMBERSHIPS 1,500.00 1,500.00 780.00 720.00 52.00
591-550-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 550 - WTR ADMIN 81,830.00 82,030.00 95,304.77 (13,274.77) 116.18

Dept 551 - WTR PLANT OPERATIONS
591-551-706.000 WAGES 175,000.00 175,000.00 98,048.77 76,951.23 56.03
591-551-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
591-551-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 13,400.00 13,400.00 7,349.36 6,050.64 54.85
591-551-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 35,000.00 35,000.00 24,657.58 10,342.42 70.45
591-551-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 6,500.00 6,500.00 9,678.83 (3,178.83) 148.91
591-551-717.000 LIFE INS 660.00 660.00 428.11 231.89 64.87
591-551-718.000 RETIREMENT 45,630.00 45,630.00 7,643.26 37,986.74 16.75
591-551-719.000 MERS 457 1,000.00 1,000.00 637.69 362.31 63.77
591-551-721.000 MESC 2,000.00 2,000.00 73.74 1,926.26 3.69
591-551-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 8,420.00 8,420.00 3,193.57 5,226.43 37.93
591-551-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 48,000.00 48,000.00 49,727.24 (1,727.24) 103.60
591-551-755.000 UNIFORMS 550.00 550.00 738.77 (188.77) 134.32
591-551-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 3,500.00 3,500.00 843.84 2,656.16 24.11
591-551-800.000 MORAN TWP (95%) RATE 12,500.00 12,500.00 8,216.88 4,283.12 65.74
591-551-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,654.90 1,345.10 55.16
591-551-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 22,500.00 22,500.00 11,899.27 10,600.73 52.89
591-551-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,547.64 (147.64) 110.55
591-551-854.000 CABLE TV 1,000.00 1,000.00 792.58 207.42 79.26
591-551-864.000 CONF. & WORKSHOPS 1,000.00 1,000.00 320.00 680.00 32.00
591-551-873.000 TRAVEL 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
591-551-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 60,000.00 60,000.00 38,738.20 21,261.80 64.56
591-551-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 13,000.00 13,000.00 10,608.47 2,391.53 81.60
591-551-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 35,000.00 35,000.00 25,967.57 9,032.43 74.19
591-551-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 23,000.00 0.00
591-551-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,390.00 610.00 69.50
591-551-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 3,000.00 3,000.00 8,557.44 (5,557.44) 285.25
Total Dept 551 - WTR PLANT OPERATIONS 517,710.00 517,710.00 312,713.71 204,996.29 60.40

Dept 552 - WTR LINE MAINT
591-552-706.000 WAGES 86,000.00 86,000.00 49,230.96 36,769.04 57.25
591-552-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 2,500.00 2,500.00 274.02 2,225.98 10.96
591-552-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 6,730.00 6,730.00 3,715.90 3,014.10 55.21
591-552-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 15,500.00 15,500.00 14,229.38 1,270.62 91.80
591-552-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,000.00 1,500.00 66.67
591-552-717.000 LIFE INS 310.00 310.00 275.56 34.44 88.89
591-552-718.000 RETIREMENT 28,000.00 28,000.00 34,955.57 (6,955.57) 124.84
591-552-719.000 MERS 457 500.00 500.00 306.13 193.87 61.23
591-552-721.000 MESC 1,000.00 1,000.00 22.69 977.31 2.27



591-552-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 4,500.00 3,470.00 1,982.32 1,487.68 57.13
591-552-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 9,500.00 9,500.00 5,076.54 4,423.46 53.44
591-552-755.000 UNIFORMS 700.00 700.00 59.99 640.01 8.57
591-552-759.000 GAS & OIL 10,500.00 10,500.00 12,927.76 (2,427.76) 123.12
591-552-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 5,000.00 5,000.00 857.74 4,142.26 17.15
591-552-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 1,567.00 1,567.00 0.00 1,567.00 0.00
591-552-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 8,100.00 8,100.00 4,514.00 3,586.00 55.73
591-552-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 22,500.00 22,500.00 16,433.82 6,066.18 73.04
591-552-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 1,000.00 2,030.00 3,756.66 (1,726.66) 185.06
Total Dept 552 - WTR LINE MAINT 208,407.00 208,407.00 151,619.04 56,787.96 72.75

Dept 553 - 2000 WTR RR&I
591-553-778.000 EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00
591-553-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 0.00 0.00 7,606.00 (7,606.00) 100.00
Total Dept 553 - 2000 WTR RR&I 55,000.00 55,000.00 7,606.00 47,394.00 13.83

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
591-905-991.501 2000 WTR BOND PRIN #91-02 63,000.00 63,000.00 63,000.00 0.00 100.00
591-905-991.502 PRIN 2018 FORD PICKUP 4,900.00 4,900.00 4,434.30 465.70 90.50
591-905-991.503 PRIN SITWP MDOT SIB LOAN 7,355.00 7,355.00 7,354.87 0.13 100.00
591-905-991.504 PRIN 2020 FORD PICKUP 13,155.00 13,155.00 13,156.09 (1.09) 100.01
591-905-992.501 2000 WTR BOND INT 91-02 81,293.00 81,293.00 81,292.50 0.50 100.00
591-905-992.502 INT 2018 FORD PICKUP 60.00 115.00 114.33 0.67 99.42
591-905-992.503 INT SITWP MDOT SIB LOAN 1,490.00 1,490.00 1,489.06 0.94 99.94
591-905-992.504 INT 2020 FORD PICKUP 775.00 775.00 772.35 2.65 99.66
591-905-993.000 PAYING AGENT FEES 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 172,278.00 172,333.00 171,613.50 719.50 99.58

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS
591-965-965.000 TRANFER TO GEN FUND #101 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
591-965-995.003 TRANS TO OFFICE EQUIP #664 8,100.00 8,100.00 0.00 8,100.00 0.00
591-965-995.008 TRANS TO VAC / SICK  #729 18,500.00 18,500.00 0.00 18,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 76,600.00 76,600.00 0.00 76,600.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,287,731.00 1,287,986.00 738,857.02 549,128.98 57.37

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,290,383.00 1,300,973.00 868,686.50 432,286.50 66.77
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,287,731.00 1,287,986.00 738,857.02 549,128.98 57.37
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 2,652.00 12,987.00 129,829.48 (116,842.48) 999.69



Fund 594 - MARINA FUND

Revenues
Dept 000 - REVENUE
594-000-543.000 SAULT TRIBE CONTRIBUTION 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 100.00
594-000-664.000 INTEREST 1,000.00 1,000.00 225.26 774.74 22.53
594-000-668.000 PAVILLION/DOCK  RENTALS 0.00 800.00 1,593.00 (793.00) 199.13
594-000-669.000 MOORAGE/TRANSIENT 83,000.00 83,000.00 78,917.36 4,082.64 95.08
594-000-670.000 MOORAGE/SEASONAL 177,000.00 177,000.00 166,389.27 10,610.73 94.01
594-000-673.000 MMRMA REIMB RAP GRANT 14,424.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
594-000-691.000 SPECIAL EVENTS REIMBURSEMENTS 1,400.00 1,400.00 700.00 700.00 50.00
594-000-692.000 ICE, LAUNDRY, ETC. 2,600.00 2,600.00 2,300.00 300.00 88.46
594-000-693.000 MISC INCOME 500.00 500.00 193.00 307.00 38.60
594-000-694.000 DIESEL 129,000.00 129,000.00 267,443.88 (138,443.88) 207.32
594-000-695.000 GASOLINE 95,000.00 95,000.00 112,626.44 (17,626.44) 118.55
594-000-698.000 SEWAGE PUMP-OUT 4,537.00 4,537.00 4,600.00 (63.00) 101.39
Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 508,461.00 497,637.00 637,788.21 (140,151.21) 128.16

TOTAL REVENUES 508,461.00 497,637.00 637,788.21 (140,151.21) 128.16

Expenditures
Dept 590 - MARINA ADMIN
594-590-706.000 WAGES 31,555.00 35,000.00 18,892.35 16,107.65 53.98
594-590-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 1,500.00 4,500.00 6,246.00 (1,746.00) 138.80
594-590-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,923.08 (123.08) 106.84
594-590-721.000 MESC 500.00 500.00 85.14 414.86 17.03
594-590-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 850.00 850.00 264.46 585.54 31.11
Total Dept 590 - MARINA ADMIN 36,205.00 42,650.00 27,411.03 15,238.97 64.27

Dept 597 - MARINA OPERATIONS
594-597-706.000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 73.56 (73.56) 100.00
594-597-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 29,500.00 29,500.00 23,414.42 6,085.58 79.37
594-597-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,796.56 703.44 71.86
594-597-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 0.00 0.00 56.41 (56.41) 100.00
594-597-717.000 LIFE INS 0.00 0.00 0.86 (0.86) 100.00
594-597-718.000 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 11.65 (11.65) 100.00
594-597-719.000 MERS 457 0.00 0.00 1.55 (1.55) 100.00
594-597-721.000 MESC 1,000.00 1,000.00 188.58 811.42 18.86
594-597-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 710.00 710.00 694.94 15.06 97.88
594-597-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,557.73 (1,557.73) 131.15
594-597-755.000 UNIFORMS 450.00 450.00 0.00 450.00 0.00
594-597-756.000 DIESEL TAX 11,300.00 11,300.00 3,091.12 8,208.88 27.36
594-597-758.000 DIESEL FUEL 60,000.00 60,000.00 107,785.07 (47,785.07) 179.64
594-597-759.000 GAS & OIL 80,000.00 80,000.00 55,969.37 24,030.63 69.96



594-597-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,601.86 (101.86) 104.07
594-597-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 12,000.00 12,000.00 7,122.27 4,877.73 59.35
594-597-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 1,000.00 1,000.00 760.22 239.78 76.02
594-597-855.000 WEBSITE 0.00 156.00 156.00 0.00 100.00
594-597-894.000 CREDIT CARD FEES 5,000.00 3,000.00 99.50 2,900.50 3.32
594-597-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 800.00 800.00 835.77 (35.77) 104.47
594-597-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,235.79 1,264.21 49.43
594-597-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 16,000.00 16,000.00 14,211.71 1,788.29 88.82
594-597-932.000 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,677.76 1,322.24 55.93
594-597-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 0.00 232.04 (232.04) 100.00
594-597-954.000 DUMPSTER, ICE, 2,000.00 2,000.00 670.64 1,329.36 33.53
594-597-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 17,000.00 17,000.00 3,153.81 13,846.19 18.55
Total Dept 597 - MARINA OPERATIONS 252,260.00 250,416.00 232,399.19 18,016.81 92.81

Dept 851 - INSURANCE
594-851-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 11,200.00 11,200.00 8,899.15 2,300.85 79.46
Total Dept 851 - INSURANCE 11,200.00 11,200.00 8,899.15 2,300.85 79.46

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
594-905-991.000 BOND PRIN 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS
594-965-965.000 TRANFER TO GEN FUND #101 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
594-965-995.023 TRANS TO MARINA DEBT #306 0.00 82,025.00 8,512.50 73,512.50 10.38
Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 8,000.00 90,025.00 8,512.50 81,512.50 9.46

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 372,665.00 394,291.00 277,221.87 117,069.13 70.31

Fund 594 - MARINA FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 508,461.00 497,637.00 637,788.21 (140,151.21) 128.16
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 372,665.00 394,291.00 277,221.87 117,069.13 70.31
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 135,796.00 103,346.00 360,566.34 (257,220.34) 348.89

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 6,079,530.00 6,092,523.00 3,674,614.46 2,417,908.54 60.31
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 5,773,302.00 5,825,847.00 3,431,790.39 2,394,056.61 58.91
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 306,228.00 266,676.00 242,824.07 23,851.93 91.06




	SixDigit Muni Code: 492020
	Defined Benefit Retirement System Name: MERS
	Contact Name Administrative Officer: Andrea Insley
	Title if not Administrative Officer: City Clerk-Treasurer
	Telephone: (906) 643-8545
	Email Communication will be sent here: ainsley@cityofstignace.com
	Fiscal Year System was Determined to be Underfunded: 2018
	Does the CAP remain substantially the same as the originally approved submission: Yes
	Fiscal Year: 2026
	Total Pension ADCs: $781,000
	Total OPEB Benefit Payments: 
	Total additional contributions for pension: $12,000
	Total additional contributions for OPEB: 
	Total Percentage: 20.6%
	Attachment  1: On
	Attachment  2a: On
	Attachment  2b: On
	Attachment  3: On
	Attachment  4: Off
	Attachment  5: On
	Underfunded Status: On
	Substantial Changes: On
	Sustainability: On
	The insert Retirement System Name will achieve a funded status 60 for pension or 40 for OPEB by: On
	The ADC as a percentage of the local governments annual governmental fund revenues for all the defined benefit: Off
	Retirement System Type: Choice1
	Is underfunded status within required timeframe: Yes we are addressing underfunded status within orginal timeframe
	Fiscal Year as approved: 2027
	New Fiscal Year for underfunded status: 
	Additional Explanation for fiscal year: 
	Actions from CAP Implemented: Yes
	Actions from CAP Not Implemented: Off
	Additional Actions Approved: Yes
	Additional Actions Text Box: In an effort to further address the City's underfunded status, the City of St. Ignace established a Surplus Division in 2019 (attachment 5) to make additional contributions over required amounts. As shown on Page 19 of the AAV (attachment 2a) the City contributed an additional $35,000 in 2019, $15,579 in 2020, and $12,000 in 2021. A $12,000 contribution was also approved for 2022 in our Annual Appropriations Ordinance (attachment 3). The City will continue to determine future voluntary contribution amounts, as the budget allows, to achieve a lower UAL. 

	Do annual payments increase by greater than 5%/year over next 5 years?: No
	Annual Payment increase text box: 
	Can local government continue to make minimum required payments?: Yes_2
	Minimum payment certification text box: 
	Date Signed: 
	Signature Field: 
	Fiscal Year 5: 
	Retirement System Name: MERS
	Local Government Name: City of St. Ignace
	Fiscal Year 4: 2027
	Name: Darcy D. Long
	Reset: 
	Title: City Manager
	Actions Not Implemented Text Box: 
	Total Governmental Fund Revenues: $3,852,124
	Applicable Enterprise Funds: 
	Actions Implemented Box: As stated in our CAP, in 2013, the City of St. Ignace closed existing Defined Benefit divisions to new hires and adopted new Divisions with lowered Defined Benefits to better manage the UAL and control costs moving forward. These old divisions remain closed, and new employees continue to be put into the new divisions with lower costs. Page 11 of our actuarial valuation (attachment 2a) shows our pension will be 61% funded by 2027.


